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MANAGING COMMITTEE
MEMBER COVMPANIES

Adaimexpo
Aiken Spence Exports Ltd

Akbar Hrothers | xd
CAT. Txports Tanka (PvD) Toad

Ceylon Biscuits Lid

Edmborough Products [>vt Ltd
Finlays Cokrmba PI.C

Giordon Trazer & Company Tamited
Haton National Bank

MMayleys PL.C

LIcllmann Worldwide Logistics (1*vt) Lid
Intcrcom (Pve) | &d

Mr, Rohan
KIK T.onka (Pvt) Tud

Link Natural Products (Pvi) Lid

M:broc ‘I'cas vt Led

Microcells Tad

Saboor Chatoor I'vt Lid
Sr1 Lanka Export Credir Insurancc Corporation

Tea Tany (Pv) ToAd

UInitrades (Pvt) T.ud

Mr. liyran Zahir

Mr. Waruna rivankara
Mr. Dancsha Perera

Mr. S. Sridharan

Mr. |, Sambasivam

Mr. M Nazvi TTassen

My Jayantha de Mel

Mr. Jude Rubera

Mr. P'rivantha Bandaca

Mr. M K N Marikkar (Uaril August 2013)
Mr, Samartha Weerakoon (Lntil January 2017)
Mr. Sumil Karumanayake
Mr. Nilarn Usool Jinmzl

Mr. Chirisso De Mel

Mr. Nalaka Rzibinayake
Mr. Lalith [lesmayake

Mr. Prearil Rohirha Steinwall
Mr. R, Sarada M. D¢ Silva
M. B Yosham S, D Silva
M. Talith Kahatapitiya
Ma. Nadie Kahatapitiya
Mr. Fazal Mushin

Mr. Chanaka Gunathilake
Mr. Niran Ranamnea

Mr, Dilar Wijcyesckera
Mr. AT.. Wickremaraling
Mr. Kanishka Samaraweera
Mr. G S, Chatoor

Mt. D:druk Ranasinghe
Mr. S M1 Siva

Mr. Rohan P, Daluwal.¢
Mr. Yohan Benedict

Mr. Tsurn Samarasinglhe
Mr. [1 [larley
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PAST CHAIRPERSONS

Mrg, Dawn Aystin Nidro Supply (Pv() 1.1d
(Immediate Past Chairperson)

Mrs. Nirmali Sasaratunga Mackwoods 1.id

Mr. Deepa. Chandrasckera Impcral ‘L'eas (Pvt) Led
Mr. Mohan Mcndis Mabroc T'cas (Pvr) Ltd
Mr. AL S. M. Muzzamil Ceylon Toxds (Pvi) T
Mr. (i 8. Chatoor Saboor Chatoor (Pv) T..d
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THE EXPORTIECRS? ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
MANAGING COMMITTEE 2013-2014

Standing from Lefi to right

M=, Arartt Dayananda (1'ca Tang | 1d), Mr. M K N Marikkar (Edinborough Products Pvt 1ed).
Mol Sitva (St Tanka Txport Credit [nsurance Corporation), Mr. Nilam Tumat (1lalton
National Bink), Mr. Naloka Ratnayaka, ([layleys P1LC), Mr. Priyantha Bandara (Ceylon
Biscuits Ltd), Mr. Aziz Rumy (Sri Lanka Apparel Expoerters” Association), Mr. M. Nazvi
Hassen (CAL Exports Lanka (Pvr) Ltd ), Mr. Kanishka Samaraweera (Microcclls Lid), Mr.
[ ahth Kahatanitiya (KTK Tanka (Pvi) T.id), Mr. Tsurn Samerasinghe (Uniimade (Pyi) Tuid), Mr.
Niran Ranatunga (Mabrov Teas Pyl Tid), Mr. Dilan Wijeyescekera (Mabroc Teas Pyt [id), Mr.
Samantha Weerakoon (Finlays Calombo PLC), Mr. S. Sridharan (Aitken Sopence Lxports Lid),
Mz, Vernon Abevramne (Spices & Allied Products Producers Association)

Seated from Lett to Right

Ms. Manjula Maldeniya (Manageraient Executive, CCC RASL Secretoriat), Mr. Tustin Seneviralne
(5ri Lanka Association ol Manulacturers & Exporters o Rubber Products), Mrs. Ramya
Weerakoon  (Fooricultare Produce Exporters Association), Mr. A S M Muozammil (I*asc
Chairman EASL), Mrs. Indira Malwatte (Sr: Lanka Frur & Vegerable Producers, Processors &
Cxporers” Association), Mr. Gulam Chaloor (Past Chairman [ASL), M. Sarada De Silva (0%
Vice Chairman TASL), Mr. Rohan P. Daluwatle (Chairman TASL), Mr. Tuzal Mushin (2* Vice
Chairman EASL), Mrs. Dawn Austin (Immediate Past Chairperson EASL), Mr. Mohan Mcndis
(Past Chairman), Mrs. Nirmali Samaratunga (Méackwoods Ltd), Mr. L. Sambas:vam (Akbar
Brothers T, Ms. Manor Dhssanayaka (Manager (Associalion), CCC/ TRAST, Scerctarial)
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Highlights of 2013/2014 AGM

Head Tuble: [rom leli 1o rightz Ms. Manori Dissanayaka (Manager CCC/TLASL Secretariat), Mr.
Sarada Dc Silva (1™ Vice Chairman EASL), Mr. Rohaa P. Daliwatte (Chairman, EASL), Mr.
Mohaa Pandithege, (Chicf Guest & Chairman and CEO of Hay.cys Group), Mr. Bandula Egedagc
(Chairman & STTDR), Vs Dawn 5. Ansiin (Tmmediale Chaimperson, TTAST)), Mr. Tazal Mushm
(2" Vice Chaimran, TAST).
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1.IST OF MEMBER COMPANIFES AS AT 31°T MARCH 2014

A

A Baur & Co. 1.ud

Adamexpo

Adamjee Lukmanjee & Sons Ltd
Aiken Spenee Fxports To¢
Akbar Bralhors T.d

Alhance Tinance Co T.1d

Anscll Lanka (Pvt) Lcd

Aristons (I’vt) Ltd

B

Bank Of Ceylon, Central Office
Bata Shoc Company O Ceylon T.Ic
Beira Brush 1.1d

Bogala Graphite Lanka Lid

C

Ccyloa Biscuats Ltd
Ceylon Ter Markeling Toid
Chas . [ayley & Co. (P'vt) Lid

Chemanex PLC
Chemical Tndustrics (Colombo) PT.C
Caomsolidated Busimess Systems (Pvi) Tuid

D

Dankotuwa Porcela:r Lid
Delhmege Torsyth & Co. Tud
Dipped Products PL.C

E

Castern Merchants PLLC

Liswaran Brothers lixports (Pvi) Lid
E.B. Creasy & Co. Ltd

burp=Scan kxports (Pvt) | t¢
Lidmborough Products (Pvl) Tad

F

Finlays Calombo PLC
Freelanka Irading Co. Lid

G

George Stevart & Co. Ltd
Gordon Frazer & Co Tad

H

Hamced Brothers (Colombo) |td

Hands Tntemational (Pyvi) Tuid

[Tamisons (Colombao) T.d

[latton Narional Bank PLC

Hayleys PLC

Hela Clothing (Pvl) Tl

TTemachandras (Kandy) T.1d

[lelltman Worldwide Logistics (PPvi) Lid
[lirdara:mani International Exports (1*vr) Lid

/

[rnperial Teas (Pvi) id
[ndustrial Clothing Ltd
[ntcrcam (I'vt) Led
Tshana Spice Txporls
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J

Jafterice Brothers R

Niffy Products SE(Pvi) 1.1d Ranler Teas (Pv) 1.id

John Keels Togistios Tanka (Pvt) Tic Renuka loldings PLC
as ,

Jones (Txporiems) Ceylon TAd AT Richard Peiris Natural Foams Ltd

K Saboar Chatoor (Pvt) |.:d

K 1.K. Lanka (Pvr) Lrd Shums & Co. Lid

Smithkline Beecham (Pvi) Lid

L Sri Laaka Export Credit Insurance Corporation

Stassen bxports Lud
Lanka Brush Kxports (Pv) Lid v pe

Lanka Diamounds Palishing Luid.
Lanka Walltiles PLC
Lankem Ceylon PLC
[.ink Notural Products (Privace) Tod T
Lion Brewery Ceylon PLC S ;
T'ea l'ang (Pvt) Lid
1le Swadesh Industrial Works PLC
M Trellchorg Tanka (Pvl) Tud
Mabroc ‘L'cas (Pvr) Ltd
Mackwaoods [ td U
Mascons (Pv) Lid

Meesan & Co ('vi) Lid Union C dities (1) Lid
Miami Exports ('vty Led -nion C-ommodles (Pv1)

FrYce Dy
Microcolls (Pvf) 1 4d Lnueraces (Pvt) Lid
Mona Plastics (Pvi) Told
Morigson Son & Jones (Ceylon) Lid T L

"

N Van Rees Ceylon [44d

Nidra Supply (Pvi) Tud

P

Para Xpo Produets (Pvt) Ltd
Paltakanrus (Pvt) Tad
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LIST OF MEMBER PRODUCT ASSOCIATIONS AS A1 315" MARCII 2014

1. SriLanka Fruit & Vceactable Producers, Processors & Exporters Association

b

Sri Langa Apparcl Exporters Association
C'olombo Rubber Traders” Associalion

4. Spices & Allied Products Producers Association

()

Colombo T'ca Iraders’ Association
St Tanza Associalion ol Manulacturers & Toxporiers ol Rubber Procucts

6

7. Sri Lanza Gem & Jewellery Association

¥, Scafood Exportess Association of Sr1 Lanka
0

. Tloricelwre Produce Toxporters Association

10). Sri Lanxa Diamond Maaulaciurers Association

PAST CHAIRPERSONS OF THE EXPORTERS? ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

Year

From 1992 10 1997 Augusl = Mr T yn Fernando
Chatrman ol the Tixport Scelion ol the Ceylon Chamber of Cormmerce

August, 1997

The Lxport Seciion 0. CCC & the Federation ol Lxponers Association ol Sri Lanka merged 1o lortn LASL
and the maugural meerng of she bBxporters' Associerion of Sri Laaka held on August 22nd 1997, Las
mecting was chaired by Mr Gulim Caktoor as a Chairman of Federation of Fxporters' of Sri Lurka, Mrlyn
eracndo was elected as the chairman Jor TASIL ac this meeting,

1997-2000 - Mr Lyn Fernando
200-2003 - Mr A § M Muzzammil
2003=2002 - Mr Giratian Gunawazdhana
2003=2007 - Mr Mohan Mendis
20072008 - Mr. Deepal Chandrasckara
2008=2011 - Mrs. Nirmali Samaratunga
2011=2013 - Mrs. Dawn Avstin
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THE EXPORTERS’ ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

Lhe formation of the Exporters Association of Svi Lanka brought a wide spectrum of exporters, under
one umbrella, and a strong platform was built to discuss and make representations on issues affecting
the Ipovt Trode, with one voice. The Association now represenly arcmmd 1000 Exporiers ihrough
direct ond indivect membership, and contributes (0 over 80% of the (oital expords of the covritry.

History

In 1973, Chamber Members who engaged in individual expori trade inilicied the [ormeation of (he
“Lxport Section ol the Cevion Chairiber of Cormmerce .

lrs 1987, the Export Development Board initiated the formation of the Federation of Rxporters
Associations of Sri Lemka (FEDIX), which was ap umbrella orgemizarion of major export product
specilit ussocialions.

I 1997 it was obscrved tha: there was a duplication of activities of these individual Urgarizations and
that there would be move usefulness served if the pvo were merged to promaote omd protect the commnon
interexts of Membhers, whilsi making a signijicant coniribu'ion (o the growih of the Export Indusiny of
Sri Lankan exporier.

1Tus the txporters Association of Svi Lanka (KASL), was inaugirated on 22™ of August, 1997 with the
mevger of the Ivport Section of the Cevion Chamber of Commerce and the Iederation of Fxpovters
Axsociationy of Sri Lunto.

Membership
The [ASL now proudly represents practically the entre [xpori Secltor of Sri Lanko through the

Membership of Compunies und Exporter Associations. Elieibility 1o join the EASL beirig made up of
the following:

1. Any member of the Ceylon Chamber of Commerce engaged tri or inlevesied in export
2. Any properly constituled and functioning Assoctalion represening exporlers of products ond

services

3. Any individual member of sucl ar: Associaticn referred lo in (2) above

4. Any Company or Individual engaged in exports of goods and sevvices who ave registeved with
Svi Lewska Export Development Bowurd (STEDEB) or omy vespective Axsociation duly constituted

ond funciional.

The EASL s xincle platform representation stricture s acknowledved by all authorities in botk the
public and private sectors to be a responsible and credible voice of Exporters in Sri Lanka
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CXPOR'T SECTOR PERFORMANCE IN 2013/2014
AND FUTURE EXPORT CHALILENGES

OVERVIEW OF THE ECONOMY

Economic Growth

The ceonomy reboimded o0 a2 high growth trajeclory expanding by 7.3 per centin 2003 eomared w
the 6.3 per cent growlh recorded in 2012, Sn Tanka achicved this high arowth m 2013 amids! a
challenging domeslic and external economic environinent. Stabilisation policy measures inroduced by
the Central Bank trom carly 2012 were gradually cased from Deecmber 2012, ercating a more
conducive environment for ceonomice growth, atthaugh the lag in the transmission of monctary policy
delayed the ceonomy experiencing (he fill impact of the casing ol mongtary ¢onditions durmg 2013,
Meanwlicle, the stable nmiacroeconomic comditivns that prevailed in the country, with relatively low
Nllation and interest rates toge.her with the slable exchange rate, impacied positively on growta.
turther, favourable weather conditions also supportcd growrh particularly with the significant
cxpansion 1n high valuc added hydropower gencration, Morcover, the continuced mfrastructurc
developrment programme ol the governmenl also conlributed (o achicve the expansion i ccoromic
aclivity. Dxcernally, the sTugeish sconomic growlh in advanced economies impacled negatively during
the firs: half of the year. Llowever, there was a turnarouad in external demand during the sceond half of
the year with the gradual improvemert in advanced cconomics including the United States and the
TFuropear Union, whica are St Tanka's major ¢xport. desunations, supporting 1a¢ high grawth in the
sceond hall ol 2073,

According to estimates tiom the production approach the Services sector made the largest contriburion
to growth in 2013, Within the Scrvices scetor, the transport and comumunicasion sub scctor recorded the
highest contribuiion Lo grawth m 2013 reflecting mercased demand Tor (ransport services wilh the
expansion ol economic actvities. Wholesale and retail trade activitiss also improved with higher value
added growtl: in both external and domestic trace activities during 2013. The increase in exiesnal
demand partictlarly during the second half of the year., and highcr domcestic output supported the
growta 1n trade activities. ‘Lhe expansion 1 the Scrviees scetor was furcher supported by the growth in
[inemeial serviees as well, albeil al o lower rate than during 2012, Mearwhile, the Tndusity seclor
contimued 1o mamtam a high growth momenium recording (e highest sectoral growth m 2013, Within
the Industry sectar, the constouction sub sectar continued to expand at a relatively high rate in 2013,
although the arowth ratc modcrated compared ro the significantly hich cxpansion in the previous year.
The manulacwuring sub scelor also recorded a healtay growlh in 2013 supporied by sirong exicrnal
demand, [rom (he seeond hall of the yezr. The higher value added from vialisalion ol hydropower (or
electricity generation alse contributed to the signilicant expansion in 1ae [ndusiry sector. Growth in the
Agriculiure sector also remained positive i 2013 due 10 the expaasion i output ol paddy, other lood
crops and fishiag sub scctors despite the decline m coconut aad rubber production.

According 1o estimates (Torm: 1he expenditure approack, the growth m Gross domestic product (GDP)
was supported by the expansion m both consurnptzon and investment in real terms during 2013,
However, consumption growth slowed during 2013 duc ro che deec.eration in private consu:mption
cxpenditure while public scctor consuraprion cxpendituse grew at a higher rare than 1 che previous
year. Meanwhile, expendilure on anvesiment actavities recorded a significaar growth rellecling
nereased investor conlidence. Tixiernal seelor demand improved wilh eelatively high growth in exporls
ol gouds ard services while Zmports ol guads and services contracted marginally in real terms leading
L0 an improveme:t in neL external demand.

Gross National PProduc: (GND) derived trom adjusting GDP for nct factor incomec from abroad (NFIA)
grew by 6.2 per cenl duning 2013 compared 1o 5.3 per cenl in 2012, The lower growlh in GNP reflects
(he merease 1 antfllows in the income aceomml o the balanee o payments. The mercasaed oucllow was
-

EASL Annuul Report & Accowmts 200{3/2014 IrI




mainly dac to higacr mtcrest payracats on Lreasury bonds and long crm loans of the govermment
together with the interest payments by the Central Bank and other firancial iastitutions, [aflows in the
lorm ol Central Bunk earnings, from imterest on Joreign teserves and xed income securities also
rermained larpely unchanged due Lo low tnterest mates prevailed in the mternational market. Meanwhile,
a considcrablc portion of dividends by non-residerts sere rcinvested in the country, lesscning the
unpact of dividend related outflows n the meome account.

GDP por capita was eslimated al Rs. 423,467 for 2013 compured w the value ol Rs. 372,814 recorded
during 2012. The growth ol 13.6 per cen. in per capila income indicates that real incorie levels have
incrcased in 2073 as the GDI implicit price delator recorded a arewth ot only 6.7 per cent duriag the
year, Mceanwhile, per capita GDP? in US dollar terms inereased as well to LS dollars 3,280 in 2013,
keeping on Irack 1o reach 1ag per capila income largel o US dollars 4,000 by 2016.

G DI au market prices, which rellects the value ol the Lotal ou.putl in 126 economy al current prices,
recorded a lower growth of 14.5 per ¢ene 1 2013 comparcd to the 15.8 per ¢enr expansion recorded mn
the previoas year, As reel GDP grew at 4 lugher rate in 2013 the slowdown w GDP ar marker prices
wis due 1o the deceleration n the rise of price levels across the ceonomy as rellected by the GDP
implicit price della.or. Further, the tolal value of the domesstic economy was estirrated al R, R,674
billion dur:rg 2013, which is cquivalent to LS dollars 67 billion.

Domgslie savings improved lurther 10 2000 per ¢ent ol GDP contirying the posilive momenium
observed durmg 2012, This was mamly rellecled by the continued improvement in the trade halance
with the lower growth in imports as in the previous year. I'he developinent in domestic savings
ernanated ttom the private sector together wity the decline in government dis=savings. Measures
adopted to rationalise the recurrcat expenditure of the goverament sector resulted n the narrowing of
(he current account deflicit of (he government, National savings also improved im 2013 due 1o The
continued growth in workers” remitlonces, clbett al a lower rate than in 2012, Towever, the
deteriaration of’ NTFIA with increased outllows dampened the growth in national savings. Meanwhile,
the resource gap, whica reflecrs the Ievel of cxrernal sector dependence. narrowed furtcher in 2013,

Tookmy ahead, (he St Tankan cconomy is expec.ed (o comtinue s growlh momerium in the medium
lerin underpinned by increased investirert, mproved macroeconomic stabilily and ireproving global
cconomice conditions. Sri Lanka’s cconomiic progress in the medium term is aot without challenges,
and structural ad-ustments arc nceessary tor a contimucd growth momentum at a sustainablc pace.
Given the vase improvemenls in physicil infrastruciure and the resultant erkaneemen, i produclive
capacily, the comniry’s polential oulput has iraproved substanizally i The post. conllicl period, and
grealer involvernent ol the private seclar in ecoromic aclivity is required 1o realise this poteniizl.
Llmproving wotal laclor productivity, enhancing the buman capital base ol the country with emphasis on
cracrging seerors, srnd cresring an cnabling coviromment for productive zctivity 1o prosper are esscatial
ngredients for sustained cconomic grawth, Such improvements arc likely to facilitate the neeessary
diversification of ccononuce activity, and products and scrvices oficred while expanding che country's
external markel base. Government policies that are m place Lo diversily cconormice zeliviey [urther
along the lines ol the 511 hub strategy, are expected Lo ficilitate a smooth transition of the economy
through the ‘muddle rcome trap” in tac medmm term. As a result of these policwes as wel as the
projected recovery in trading parsncr ccoromics, the oxternal scetor is expected to improve tirecher, led
by increasing merchandise and services expaorls, Txporls of merchandise goods, which rebounded
strongly dummy the sccond hall ol 2073, are expected 1o mamiam an upward momenium, especially
with the proiected recovery ol Lthe US and the euro area, the major trading pariners ol Sri Lanka.
Further, policy measures sach as che establishment of ‘fiee ports™ and ‘boaded areas’ and tex
ncentives offercd 1o ¢xport mdustrics arc cxpected o mmprove export carmngs substaatially over the
racdinm Lerm,
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With inercased capital markee openness, it is nceessary to strengthen butters available to face possible
¢aallenges arising lrom exiernal developments, On (he fiscil Tonl, the goverrmenl’s commilment o
[hrther reduetions m o the budgee delicil end prblic debl as cnvisaged n the medinm lemm macro iscal
Irarnework is a welcome development. Public invesurent is expected 1o supplement the country’s total
nvesunent, while the expected improvement in savings as a percentage ol GDP is likely Lo reduce the
rcliance on external sources to bridge the savings=rvestment gad. ‘The financial sector 18 cxpected to
strengthen further with the adoption of mtcrnationa. best practices and the planced consolidation
programme. With prudent and lorward looking monetary policy decisions, supparted by improved
domestic supply conditions and productivity, inflation is expected 1o consolidate its mid=single digit
[cvels further in the mediam term, theredy supportine continued cconomic and price scebility.

WORLD TRADE
GLOBAL ECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT AND OUTIL.OOK

| he globul cconomy grew at a slower pace in 2013, despite strong signs of increused cconomie activity
owards the Talier pan. of the year, Teeonomic activily in advanced ceonomigs picked up firmly
paciicularly during the second hall of the year, supported by expanding dormestic cemand, solter
Imancial market conditions and slowly improving consumner and business conlidence. Meznwlhile,
growth 1n some caerging market cconormics slowed duc to weaker rhan expecred domestic cemand
despre umproved growtl prospects for their exports, In particular, cmerging macket cconomics saw
tighter Imancial condilions which constraied domes Lo a greater extent and renewed market pressure
wenkened investor sentiment in anticipation ol unwinding ol unconventional monelary policies in
advanccd cconomics. The developing cconomics coatinued to maintain positive arowth rates despite
numcrous challenges ia the arcas of cmployment gencration, infrastcucture develop:ment and
diversifica.ion inte higher value added production,

Global arowth in 2013 was estimated at 3 per cent, marginally lower than the arowth ol 3.1 per cent
recorded in 2012, although the underlying momentium appears strong. Advanced economies registered
a growth of 1.5 per cene w1 2013, margially lower than the growth of 1.4 per cent recorded m 2012,
The US grew by 1.9 per cenl in 2012 compared 1o 2.8 per cenl in 2012, supporicd by sirong
contributions (rom consumplion, nvestment, and inventory accumulasion. Meanwhile, the euro area
eaded Lhe prolonged recession reducing its negative growth in 2013 1o 0.4 per cent, from 0.7 per cent
m 2012,
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Global Economic Developments
j and Outlook (a)

2013 2014
Item 201 2012 e Pkl
World Qutput 3.9 3.1 3.0 3.7
Advanced Economies 1.7 1.4 1.3 22
United Siales 1.8 28 1.9 28
Eurs Area 1.5 0.7 0.4 1.0
Linited Kingdom A | 0.3 1.7 2.4
Japan .4 1.4 1.7 1.7
Emenging ond Developing Econcmins &7 49 47 5.1
Derveloping Asia T8 4 4.5 bl
Chine 7.3 r.r o 75
India 6.3 3z 4.4 5.4
World Trode Volume
(Goods and Servicas) 6.1 .7 2.7 4.5
Irngeots
Advanced Economies 4.7 1.0 1.4 34

Emenging ond Developing Economies BB 5.7 5.3 5.9

Advanced Economies 5.7 20 2.7 4.7
Emengareg ond Developing Econamies 6.8 42 35 5.8
Frice Movaments
Consumer Prices
defvanced Ecanamiss 2.7 20 1.4 1.7
Emerging and Developing Economias F | &0 &1 5.4
Cammodity Prices [LI5S)
il a4 1.0 L9 03
Fae-Fual 17e -100 1.5 &1

Six-month London Interbank Offered
Rate [UBOR) on USS Deposits [percent) 0.5 07 04 04

[a] Annual percentoge changas Source: Wodd Economic Cullook:
urless othareite indicated [Cher 2013 & Jan 201 4], BAF

Txport growlh and growimy domestic demand parlicalarly o Gernmany helped the recovery mm the ciro
area. The United Kingdom (LK) expanded by 1.7 per cent in 2013 lrom 0.3 per cent in 2012 buoyed
by easy credil conditions and iinproved conlideace. In Japan, the seL ol bold stimulus policies adop.ed
simce Jate 2022 boosted cconomic groweh to 1.7 per cent i 2013, from 1.4 per cent in 2012, However,
further measures targeting at structural ~¢forms, ineluding the planned increuse i the consumption tax
ra.e beginning April 2014 over Ihe nexl two years may curb domeslic demand in JTapan. Meonwhile,
growlh in gmerging market and Ceveloping economies slowed 1o 4.7 per cent it 2013 lrom 4.9 per cent
i1 2012. In China, erowth steed at 7.7 per cent in 2013, as in the previous year, supported by firm
domcsric demand pacticularly during the second half of the year. Activity 1n India also picked up with
the ceonomy growing by 4.4 per cent i 2013, [rom 3.2 poer cent it 2012, as a resull ol a favourable
monsoont season and aigher export growth. TTowever, aclhivity m other key emerging econormies such s
Russia, South Aliica and Mexico, emong athers, weakened substactially in 2013, The erowth in Lelin
Amcrica and Caribbean regions as well as the Middle Bast and North Africa regions slowed to 2.6 per
cenl and 2.4 per cent in 2013, [rorn 3.0 per cont and 4.1 per cent m 2002, respectively.

Monctary policy in major ecntral sanks i 2013 was larecly characterised by the developmenss that
took place in rclation to large scale purchascs of long term asscts and the usc of ‘forward guidancc” as
a policy tool. With thg nlention of gradual winding down ol s siimulus ¢MMorts, the TS Tiederal
|

EASL Annuul Report & Accowmts 200{3/2014 I




Roserve ammommeed in December 2013 o TS dollar 10 billion reduction m ils monthly bond purchases
ol US dollars &5 billion with tapering o commence i January 2014. A lurther reduction ol US dollars
10 billion was made in February 2014, and a similar reduction is 1o be effected fiom April 2014.
Mcanwhile, the Bank of England continued to maintain its quancitative casing scance, wita the stock of
assel aurchases remaming al sterling pounds 375 billion at end January 2014, The Furopean Central
Bank (FCB) continued ils accormmoedative monelary policy stznce by reducing in Neovember 2013 the
inlerest rale on main relinancing operations to 0.23 per cent, (rom 0.5 per cent in order 10 address
.owcr than cxpected growrh in cconomic actvity. lhe Bank of Japan continued its assct buying
programmge at an annual pace of zbout G¢0=70 trillicn yen On forwerd guidance, tac US Federal
Roserve reiterated 1.8 commilment o mamezining low policy rales with the overall objective of
lostering sluble prices and maximum cereployment. An mllation rate of 2 per cenl i the long term and
an unemploywment cate of' 6.5 per cent were ser as trigaer paints for raising federal funds rate. [lowever,
with uncmployment reaching ‘cvels closc to the targeted rate, the Federal Rescrve updaced its forward
guicance 4s cconomie ¢coaditivas werranled (he continuation of g low miceest rale regime, The revised
lorward gnidance slance incomporales o wide range of indicators such as labour raarkel condilions,
ndicatars ol inllation pressure and intlation expectations, and developments in the linancial market in
18 assessmert ol Lthe econotmy. Similasly. the Bank ol Lngland’s lorward guidance was slightly
changed from the origimal position which specified thar the Bank would refraia from raising che bank
rate from its 0.5 per cent Ievel at Icast unsit the ungmployment rite has allen to a threshold of 7 per
cenl, o indicule thal the Bank would also monitor a wider range ol measures - addition o the
unexploy ment rale, armdst a rapid [all in the unemployment rate. Meanwhile, the LCB naintained the
position that their cureent peliey sctting of low interest rate regitme would stay in place Zor an extended
period of rime without specifying a numerical rarget for cxiting the accommadative pelicy stance. T'he
Bank of Japaa maintaiaed the position thal 16 would continne casing moncelary conditiors nnial the CPT
Nllalion rate reaches the targel ol 2 per cenl. In contrast, central banks i eracrging and developimyg
ecaonamies showed no apparen. common trend in moaetary policy selting, as some tightened their
mionctacy po-icy stance while others cased, m response to the challenees they faced, including
spillovers from the changes 10 quantitative caging of muajor central banks, such as fluctuations mn
cxchange rales, volalilily in capital Mows, and movemenis in inflacion, unemployment and growth.

The global lnancial system is undergoing a series ol trangitions, as advanced economies endeavout 1o
raove towards a safer financial scctor, while cmerging markets face the cisk of rransitioning into morc
volatile cxteraal conditions and higher r1sk premiams. The expectation thae major central banks would
taper thew purchases ol long ferm assets provoked movements i assecprices nererging markels and
ed o portlolio reallocation and capital oulllows in emerging economizss. The spreads helween yields
on soveretgn Yoncs issucd by emerging ceconoraics and the benchmark vields on government bonds of
raajor developed countrics suraed by morce than 100 basis points . the two wecks immcdiatcly
loTlowing the US Tiederal Reserve announcement in May 2013 of the possible reduction ol the size ol
I8 bond buying programme. During 2013, net capital mllows 1o emerginyg market economnies are
estimated Lo have ceclined by abou. 13 per cent o LS dollars 1.1 trillion [rom US dollars 1.3 trillion in
2012. While the dowaside risks lor capital inllows were partly triaaered by the US Federal Reserve
lapering announcemerit, waning growth prospects and macroeconomic imbalances in emerging market
cconomics also played 4 role in the decline of capital inflows. Mcanwhile, nct capiral outflows from
cmergmg marker cconomies are estunared to have increascd 2y about 1.3 por cent to US dollars 1.3
trlhon m 2013, as Chira significantly imcrcased s outward dwreel mvesimenl supported by more
encouraging  governmenl policies, and many Lulm Americen economies, such as Brazil, Chile,
Colombia, Mcxico and PPcru incrcased outward capital tlows, mostly in the form of portolio
:nvestrerts, retleeting the need to diversify cheuwr asscts inccrrac.otelly.

Tareign exchange markels expenienced heighlened volanlity in some comrencies dunny 2013, a4 year
dominated by expeciations ol changing monetary policy araund the globe. The Tapanese yen recorded
a dramatic depreciation, particularly during the early part ol the year, lalling sharply against the LS
dollar by 18.1 per cenr in 2013, The yen's sroadly negative performance n 2013 was lareely duc to the
D ————————————E—E————EE—E———E—E—E—EE—EEEEEEEhEhEhEEhEhEhEhEhEhEhEhEhEhEEhEhEhEhEhEhE——————————— e
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Bank of Japun's large scale monglary casimy programme and (ke povermmeent’s agpressive Nscal
expansion, aimed atL countering persistent dellationary pressures. Meanwhile, the euro registered the
biaaest gains against the US dollar among major cutrencies in 2073, appreciziing by 4.4 per cent.
Stnlarly, the pound stecling gained 2.0 per cent against the US dollar m 2013, with the noticcable
recovery 1n the ceconomy. However, the Australian dollar lost its value by abour 14.2 per cent against
the US dollar during 2013, Tellowing the amnouncermnent ol the Tederal Reserve in May 2013 on
possible early scaling hack ol its bond buying programme, a number ol emerging and developing
councrics saw a sharp devaluatioa of their currencics, particularly curing cnd May throveh Junc 2013.
Among the cmerging cconomics, a significant depreciation of currcneics was recorded m Brazil (13
per cent), ndia (11.7 per een’), Tndoresia (20.9 per cenl), South Africa (19 per cent), anc Turkey (16.4
per cent). Tn conlrast, the Chinese renminbi contimued 1o sppreciate gradual’y ngainst the US dollar znd
other major currencies, supported by a number ol lactors, inclading larger (oreign reserves, higher
dotncsric savings, and more capiral inflows in 201 3. Mcanwhilc, a mixcd performance was observed in
other currencics in South Asia, The Indian rupce deprecrated significantly in response to the
annouacement ol the taperiag of the US guancialive ¢asing programme, coupled with a widening
carrenl account delicit in 2003, The Bangladesh taka appreciated gradua’ly against “he LS dollar
aaining by 3.1 per cent in 2013, as garment exports rase rapicly during the second and third quariers ol
2013, despite several industrial accidents, which trigeered international concerns over workers® righss.
Lhe Pakistan cupee depreciared by 7.9 per cent agamnst he US dollar i 2013,

Inllation remained subdued in advinced economies in 2013 raising concerns ol dellationary pressires
‘n somce countrics, particularly in the curo arca, while emerging market and developing cconomtics
feced no great challenge wich regard -o inflation, execpr for cortain countries such as Brazil and India.
Consumer price inflation m advanced coomomies deelimed 10 1.4 per ¢ent in 2013 from 2,0 per ¢enl in
2012, while inllation im emerging markel and developing ceonormes rernamed broadly imchanged at,
around 6.0 pes cent iv 2013. The lower than expected inllation rellects excess capacity, high
uneamloymen, liscal austerity, and continued linancial deleveraging in major developed economies.
Mceanwhile, Japan managed to cnd ity decade long deflation, supported by policics aimed at monctary
casing, fiscal cxpansion, and structural reforms widely known as “Abenomics’, rtroduced by the
Prime Minister of Jupan Shirzo Ahe i Decermber 2012, O21 prices were on o downward trend in 2013,
despite some volatilily as a resull of geopalitical tensions in il producing countries in the Muldle
Eascern regior. Oil orices sureed in Jaauary and February owine to ecopelrtical tensions with lran,
whi.c another round of increascs oceurred 1n July end August as geopolitical tensions cscalaced mn the
Synan Arzb Republic. A simple avernge ol the price of TK Brenl, Dubai Tacek, and Wesl Texns
Tntermediale cruce ot was US dollars 104,11 « barrel in 2073, compared (o US dollars 105.07 u barrel
in 2012, Overall, the declining trend in o1l prices mainly reflecrs the weeker demand for o1l emudst
slower world cconomic grow'h, while rereasing use ol allemative enctgy sources, such as shale gas,
eased pressure on ol prices. Similarly, the price of mmerals, ores and metals, as well as Tood and
aericultural conunodities generally eased during 2013.

The global ccoromic outlook shows sorc sirong signs ol mmprovement singe the sceond half ol 2013,
Privite comsumpuon, parlicularly i advanced cconomics, 18 expected 1o expand gradually supporled
by wealth eflects lrom a recovery i house prices and rising equily prices, in addition 1o the increase in
disposable income generated 2y the growih in employiment. lurtker, T comuniltment by major
ccentral banks to keep the policy rates lower for an exrended peried, despire some unwinding of long
torm asset buying programmcs, 1s cxpected to strengthen wmvestor confidence, In cmerging market
economies, a lucher mld pickup s projected (o7 2014 und 2015, mainly driven Dy a gradual recovery
In exporls amidst improving conditions in developed countries. In most Fasl Asian econoimies, privale
consumprion ard investment arc cxpected to expand stronely, supported by stable labour market
conditions, low wflarior. fairly accommodative monctary policics, and lcss contractionary fiscal
policies. Mcanwhile, developing ceonomies woulc also winess some aceeleral:or in growth in the
yenrs ahead, while mensnires nead 1o be in wlace 10 counler challenges m the arcas ol higa
.
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vncmployment, lack of wmfrestructure, lack of diversification :rto higher value added activity and
manag:rg spillover cffcets of global shocks, particularly in the cconomices with large external carrent
account delicits.

In the backdrop of improving global cconomic outlook, elobal growth is projected to incrcasc frem 3
per cent in 2013 to 3.7 per cent in 2014 and 3.9 per ecnt in 2015. In the US, the cconomy is cxpected to
expand by 2.8 per cent i 2014 and 3.0 per cent n 2015, However, risks 1o the growdh onflook may
arise [rom both maoncetary policy and hiscal policy Fronls. With regard 1o monetary pohicy, continmumyg
long 1ecmn assel purchases [or Loo long could cause asset bubbles, while early unwinding miglh. result in
destabilising finaacial markets. On tac other hand, risks associated witha fiscal policy may be cven
mor¢ acute, 1f the political divide continues on the debt ceiling and budget ssucs. Meanwhile, with the
ending of the prolracied reeession mn the ¢uro arca, GDP growth lor The regior as a whole s ¢slimaled
al 1.0 per cent in 2014 and 1.4 per cen. in 2012, while risks reniaing an the downside due to continued
liscal tightening and a (ragmented banking system. In Japan, the set ol'bold policies adopled since lale
2012 boosted cconomic growth, yet the urpending structural reforms along with the planned increasc
0 the consumption tax ratc may weigh on cconomic expansion and hence moderate growth to 1.7 per
cenl i 2014 arud 1.0 poer cent in 2018, Mceanwhile, emergire markel and developmg cronomies are
expected lo grow by 5.1 per cenl in 2014 and 5.4 per cent in 2015, underpinned by increising
consumer demsancd and stcady recovery in cxports. In China, growrth is projceted to moederate from 7.5
per cent in 2014 to 7.3 in 2015, amidsT corcerns that more progress (s requircd ox rcbalancing
domesiac demand [ront vesiment 1o consumplion o clicetively contain the risks 1o growth and
memcial stubility. Tieonomic activity 1 Todia s estimated o expand by 5.4 per cent and 6.4 per cenl
2014 and 2015, respectively, rellecting a recavery in investment, and stronget export growth supported
by improviag elobal conditions and a depreciating currency. Overall, as prospects for global growth
improve, 1t would be cririeal for advanced ceconomics to avold a premature withdrawal of monceary
policy accommodation, a3 excess capacily 15 stll Targe while mfTation 15 Tow and Mscal consolidation
comimnues. Further, [idure prowth prospects hinge 1o a large exient on more structural relorms in the
global linancial system targeted al lilting investment through repairing bank balance sheets and
recapiralising weak banks, whick would bolster vestor confidenee and revive demenc for credit in
rhe necar 70 medivm term.

EXPORT I’ERFORMANCE

Ixpors recovered in 2013, with the moderate recovery in the alobal ecanomy. liarnings [ram exports
recorded a positive growth from June 2013 following 15 months of contraction. Export carnings grew
by 6.4 per ¢cenr 1o US dollars 10,394 mullion 1n 2013 m contrast to 4 decline of 7.4 per eent to LS
dollars 9.774 million m 2012, Txporls recorded sam impressive growth [rom the second hall of 2013
wilh the recovery in St Tunka’s (raditional markets, such as USA and the TU. The expansion i
dotnesric economic activities, a tavourable investment climare and conducive exteraal trade policies
also supported the erowth in exports in 2013,

The largest coniribution lo the growlh in ¢xport. camings came rom industrial ¢xports, which accounts
lor around three lourths ol tolal export earnings. Liarnings (fom industrial exports increased by 5.1 per
cent Lo US dollars 7,749 million in 2013 mainly due 10 1he belter perlorimance in textiles and garments,
which contributed 13.4 per cent to total cxport carnings in 2013, Earnings from texeile aad garmcnt
cxporss mercased by 13 per cent to US dollars 4.5 bitlion in 2013, surpassing the LS dollars 4 billion
targel sel by [he apparel industry. Garmenl exports lo the LU ond USA, which are major export
destinations, recorded a signilicant growth of 6.8 per cenl and 21 per cent, respectlively in 2013,
benefiting from the recovery in thosc cconomics. Market diversification, acqaisition of cxpert
knowledee, verrical and backward incceration and ercarcr cmphasis on activitics at the hiecher cnd of
lhe value cham conirbnied w the robnst performance in the lextiles und gannenls industry. The
mereanse i value addition has reduced import dependence in the industry as rellecied n the decline n
-
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:mport of textiles and textile articles m 2013, Accordingly, the average import dependeney ratio for the
cnrue garments industry declined to 45 per ¢enr in 2013 from 57 per ¢eat m 2022,

Farmings lrorn exporl of other indostrizl products recorded veried performance i 200 3. Tarmimgs from
expor. ol rubber products increasec by 3.3 per cerit o US dollars 88X million in 2013, making 1 the
sccond lareest contributor to the arowth in indastrial cxporrs. An incrcasc in cxport of sureical and
other gloves and Lyres, &5 4 c¢sull ol he deeling in natural rubber prices and inereasing external demand
[rarm advanced ceconomics such s USA and XU, mainly conlributed (o (ke growlh in expor. ol rubber
products. Export ol leather products increased. by 387 per cent 1o US delaars 77 million in 2013,
rainly due 10 a more than two lold ncrease in loolwear exports. ‘The industry was supporied by the
goverament through duty free unport acecss fo leather rmachinery in addition to the continuous support
provided by the BEDB, the Industrial Development Board and the Ministry of Industry and Commcrce.
Export ol machimery and mechanical appliances including  Iranslormess,  slalic  ronverlers,
accumulators, weighing machines und other home appliunces increased e 2013, Tlowever, export
carnings from ecms, diamonds and jewellery deelined significantly by 20.3 per eent to US dollars 446
railiion m 20132 mainly due ro declming global demand and a sharp fall in gold prices in rthe
nigmetiond]l markel, Txporl camings from pelroleum products dechned by 7.6 per cent 1o US dollars
428 million, as a resull of nsing comaelition rom regonal porls and a decline ' mlemation:l
bunkering prices. Larnirgs [fom [ood, beverages and Lobacco exports declined by 17.3 per cent 1o US
dollars 235 million, mainly due to a reduction in whear tlous exports as a result of restrictions imposed
on import of wheat flour by a4 major tradmng partacr.

Fxport al transport equipment, declined by 11.3 per cent w 'S dollars 146 million in 2013 due 10 a
reduction in export ol voad vehicles such as bicycles and cars, although the export ol rowing bozts and
other floaring structures increased significantly during the year.

Agricultural exports which account (or nearly one lourth ol tolal expaort earnimys contribuled around 40
per eent to the overall incecase in cxport carnings in 2013. Earnings from aaricultural cxports incrcased
by 10.7 per ecnt, year=co=ycar to US dollars 2,581 million in 2013. Earnines from tca exports increascd
by 9.2 per ¢ent 1o reach (he highesi=cver annual carnings of US dolars 1,542 million in 2013, mainly
e 10 the high price obtamed for Ceylor lea owing w ils superior qualily and the rise i mlemalional
demand lo¢ orthodox teas. The average export price ol 1ea rose by 9.3 per cent 1o US dallars 4.52 per
kg in 2013 lirom LS dollars 4.41 per kg in 2012.

Export volumes of tea, however, remained at 320 m:lhon kilograms 11 2013 a5 1 2012, Earmings from
raw mubber exports declined by 43 per cenl in 2013, largely due Lo increased usage ol rubber in the
domestic market to produce value adéed rubber products. However, higher production in major natural
rubber produciage countrics cxerted downward pressuce on rubber prices throueghour the year. The
average export price of rubber declined by 9.7 per cen: ro US dollars 3.02 per kg in 2013 Fom US
dollars 3.35 per kg i 2012, Total camimgs rom cocomul exporis dechined by 2 per cent 1o TIS dollars
208 milhon n 2073, cespite carnimgs (Tom coconul kerne: exporls inereasing by 7.6 per cenl lo US
dollars 86 million as exporn earnings lrom non=kernel products such as yarn and coconu. shells
deelined.

Export carings [raom other agricultural products such as spices, vegeuables, unmanufaclured 1obagceo.,
rainor agricullural products and sealoot. increased substantially in 2013, cantributing 1o the overall
arowl in agvicultural exports. Larnings [rom the export ol spices increased by 38.8 per cent o LS
dollars 355 million m 2013, This was mamly on account of an increese 1 carnings from cxport of
pepper by 82.9 per cert 1o US dallars 128 million and an increase in earnings [rom expart ol cloves by
169.4 per cent to US dellars 50 million. Ax increase in lanting due to favourable prices and incentives
given through the *Gama Neguma’™ arogramume as well as umproved extension scrviees provided by the
Depararent. of Txporl Agoculiure confributed to the significant growth m exporl of spices dumng the
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year. Meanwhile, earnirngs (rom export ol uninanufactured tobacco anc minor agricultural products
:nereascd by 12.9 per cent and 333 per cont, respectively in 2013, mawmly due to favourable weather
conditions. Export carcings from scafood mercased by 18.1 por eear during the year to US dollars 2341
rilion, with mereased canmmys (fom processed fish, [rozen hish as well as mollusces.
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DIRECTION OF TRADL

Industrialised countries continued 1o De the mujor destinztion lor Sri Lankan exports in 2013, while
Asian countrics accounted for a major sharc of imports into the country. USA remained the largest
cxpo:t destination in 2012 followed by the LK and India. while I[ndia remaincc the larecst source of
imporls [ollowed by China and Smgagore, Tndia remaing (the [cading Irading pariner of Sri T.anka with
hilaleral trade m 2013 exceeding UIS dollars 3.7 hillion.

USA which is the major export market for Sri Lankea accounted tor around 24 ver cent of total exports,
followed by the UK (104 per cenr) and India (5.2 per cent). Texties and garments remaiced the largest
expot 1o USA and UK, Wilh the reeovery of these ceonomrics lotal exports 10 USA and UK inereased
by 17.3 per cent and 1.8 per cenl, respeclively. The major zxports 1o India were spices, transporl
ecuipment, machinery and mechanical appliances anc animal lodder. [n 2013, apart from UK, the
other lcading cxporr destinations in Furope were ltaly, Gerrmany and BeleiumeLuxcmbure,
represenring 1.9 per cent, 1.5 per cent and 1.3 per cent of total exports, respeetively, Exports to [taly
ol Germany comprised manly garments, accoumimg ot 14 pes cent of total gamment exports. Almosl
42 per cenl o Sr1 Larks’s wems, diamonds and jewellery were exported lo Belgium, one ol he world™s
lcading trading centees for diamoads. I'ca cxports to the Miccdle East and CLS countrics accountced for
nearly 46.3 per cent and 24.1 per ceng, respeehively, of 1otal iea exports in 2013, making (hem (e man
destinations los Ceylon tea.
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Tndia continued w 3¢ the largest source ol imports n 2013, accounting [or nearly 17.6 per cent of Sri
Lanka’s mports. [Towever, imports [rom India declined by 12.9 per cenl 1o US dollars 3,171 milhon in
2013. The main tuports fiom India were petroleum products, textiles and rextile articles and building
matcrials. I'rice corpetitivencss has cnabled India to securc a significant markee sharc for thesc items,
although most of these ilems do nal have duty ree access gnder the ISTTA. China and Siagapare
[llowed as the second and Thisd largest import sourcing cotnimes. accoumting lor 16.4 aer cont and 9.3
per cent ol total impors, respectively. [mports (kom China grew by 10.7 per cent to US dollars 2,953
niillion, while itports lirom Singapore amounted o US dollars 1,682 million. The main imports (rom
China coraprised machiaery and cquipment, textiles and testile arvicles and buildicg marccrials, The
major importts from Singapore consisted of petroler,m products and machinery and equipment, Unite
Arab Tirirates remained the lourth largest mporl source accounting for u share ol 6.6 per cent ol wolal
miparts. Trnports from Oman increased by moze than six (0hl, year=or=year, 0 2013, niaking it the (ilth
larecst import sourciag country. duc to a shift of crude oil imports from: Irar: to Oman.
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SECTORATL FXPORT PERTORMANCE TN 20132014
T'EA

Tea production in 2013 reached an all-lime high i 2013 supporied by Favourable weather conditions
in all tea arowing elevations, higher prices leiwched at the Calombo tea Auction (C'TA) and strong
expore demand. Accordingly, tca production in 2013 erew by 3.6 per cont to 340.2 million kg.
However, The high growth mn ea produciaon in 2013 13 over o low base m 2012, which wis a low
cropping year due w droughl conditions thal prevailed. The highest imerease was recorded im medium
arown elevation (6.8 per cent), Jol.owec. Dy low grown (2.1 per cent) and high grown (2.6 per cent).
Low grown Lea oroduction in 2013 recorded the highest ever production. The contribution ol
smallholdcrs who are largely based n low grown arcas, to total national tca productior also mercased
to 248 m:llion xg i 2013 from 234 mullion kg m 2012 supported by favourable weather conditions, an
muerease in lertilizer usage encourayed by higher price pzid lor green Teaves doring the year.
Meanwhile, tea production in high and medium Lea growing areas was somewhal allected by heavy
rain particularly during the thurd quarter ot the year.

On avcerage, prices of kigh, medium and .ow grown teas at the C'L'A throughout the ycar were above
the corresponding prices recorded 1 2012, Although ocher global tea variceties such gy C'1C and green
lea supply were 1 surplus, orthodox black 1ea production temaimed relatively stable m 2013, Sni
Lanka, Deing the largest orthodox black tea exporter, henelitied lror the strong demand for orthadax
black tca and this was rcflected i higher auction prices. Average prices of hugh, medium and low
orown tca ncreased by 7 per cenr (year on year) to Rs. 406 per ke, 18 per cent to Rs. 416 per ke ard
15 per cent 1o Rs. 471 pur kg, respecavely. This enabled 1éa manofactorers (o withstand the merease m
costs as o resull of mgher wages and eleclncily.

AGRICULTURAL POLICIES AND INSTITUTIONAL SUPTORT

Sti Tanka I¢a Board (ST TB) and Tea Rescerch Tnsticnte (TRT) continued s rescarch and develapment
activities during the year n line with the medium 1o lang run stratepy ol the sector. SLTDB corducted
the Inacaural Ministerial Conlerence ol Tea Producing Countries in Colombo in 2013, which 1argeted
to cstablish an international association for the promotion and developmert of tee at a elobal level, Lo
promote markermg, SL1B catered mnto ar agreement with the Sri Lanka Cricket Board o become the
olficiaZ overseas sponsor [or the Sti Lanka crickel weam for the period 2013-2016. Turther, SILTR also
implemented a special promotion campaign in the Talin American region Lo explore new buyers [or
Ceylon Tea during the year while sponsoring the “ClHHOGM Business Forum 20137, Mcanwhile,
promotine good aericuitural and masufacturing practices, SL1B continned to carry out their subsidy
programmes and Iea lacwory modernisalion programmge, The revised re=planting subsidy (Rs, 350,000
per hi) and new plmiing subsidy (Rs.250,000 per ha) were implemenied i 2013 und i the
smallholding seclor, a to.al extent ol 1,483 hectares was brought under tea veplanting and new planting
duriag the year at a cast ol Rs. 398 million. Meanw:ile, an ellective progranmme at the cost ol Rs. 100
million was successfully mmplemenred jomtly by 1R1 and 1Tea Small Holder Development Authority
(TSHDA) o mechanise lea harvesling in (ke lca smallholder seclor, Further, Tniroducing Nano-
techmology e tea cullivalion, TRT used “control releasing lercilizers”™ produced by Nano=Technology
Institute 07 Sri Lanka on an experimental basis alL the lield level In order 1o encourage value added ea
cxporrs, cess on bulk tca export was increased to Rs. 10 per ke for packagcs more than 10 ke and Rs.
4,50 per ke tor valuc added tea packages less than 10 kg, ‘I'he Budget 2014 proposcd to grant 4 once=a=
vear=subsidy of Rs. 5,000 pcr acre, to all rca smallhalders to improve the conditions of cheie lands
through water and so:l conservation. With regard to plantation companics, & credir scheme with 8=year
malurily al 6 per cenlinfgrest was proposed in order (o encourage The replanting aclivilics,
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RUBBLR

Rubber praduction declined 3y 14.2 per cen. 1o 130,421 meirie tons in 2013 compared 1o 2012, The
signilicant decline in production, particu.arly curing the lirst nine months, was largely due o the
rorrential raintall theoughout this period, which teduecd the number of tapping days. Duriag the
months of My, Junc and July when the highest decline was reported. tappmg days droppod
significenily, Howevern, rubber praduction improved considerebly during (a¢ last guarler of the year
suppeied by (avourable weather concitions in the major growing areas. The decline mainly resulied
[fom 2 sianilicant drap in production ol latex crepe by 58 per cent 1o 15,373 metric tons in 2013,
However, shect mbber praduction incrcased by 6 per cent to 62,800 mctric tons mainly duc to an
1acrease m production during the latter pare of the year. Rubber cxports, which mainly consist of larex
crepe declined by 37 por cenl to 23,580 metric wons in 2013 while the share ol domeshic usage ol
rubber increased (o 82 per centin 2015 (107,259 metric tons) (rom 72 per venl m 2012 (110,038 melric
rons)cthe deelining srend 1n global natural cubber aricesalso aficared tubber prices in Sei Laaka.

ln 2013, at the Colombe Rubber Aucriors, the average price of Ribbed S:moked Shect 1 (RSS1) and
Latex Crepe 1x declined (year on year) by 10 per cent to Rs, 377 per kg and by 3 per cent to Rs, 397
per kg, resperavely. Tusther, the export price o RSST and Tulex Crepe Tx also declmed (year on year)
by 6 per cenl 1o Rs. 422 per kg anc oy 7 per cenl to Rs. 377 per kg, respectively. Tnersased natural
rubber supply from major rusber producing nations alona with high stocks of major manutacturers in
China ard Japan mamly contributed to the decline in prices.

AGRICUL'TURAL POLICIES AND INSITTUTIONAL SUPPOR'T

‘The overall development stratecgy of the rubber scetor mawly tarected the improvement in productiviey
through the promotion of good agricultural practices in the short run and the cxpansion of rubbcr
extenl Through replaniing and new planting mm the med:um w long run, A new progranme (or The
cullivation o 10,000 of hectares m the Amnpara district commer:eed in 2015 while replaniing aclhivities
i 1,782 heclares in traditionzl| areas were promoted. Rubber Research Institute o Sri Lanka (RRISL)
contributed to carry our tield trials to identity the potential growing lar.cs in these new areas. RRISL
contnucd ms group advisory programme, t.c., “Vihidum Sathkara™ to support technology adoption by
smallho ders and “Nipunala Sawiya” (aming programme (0 mmprove skills of rubber wippers, Ruaaer
Development Depurtmen. (RDD) continned ils exlension services by conducling o large number ol
tapper and bud grafter trainine proerammces as well as training erowers to adopt gutter rain guasds.
Morcover, a number of workshops and trainng programmes were conducred ar the distrier level
through “Thurusaviva Socicies™, Under this, aclavilies such as stendardising machines and ¢quipmoents
and upgrading rubber smokehouses with new  [echnologies were promoled. An amnount of Rs. 25.5
million was provided as ‘oans 1o 275 rubber crowers by (e Thurusaviya [F'und jointly

with the Baak of Cevlon.

COCONLT

Coconur and coconut product supply cxperienced a corsiderasle drawback during the year. Coconut
production declined by wround 14.5 per cent o 2.513 million nuts m 20013, The decline i coconut
production was mainly dug Lo the lageed ellecl of lower rainlall in mujor coconul growing aredas 1
2012. Smce around 72 per ecat of coconut production was demanded by aon industrial users, the
declme in cocoaut output mawmly affected industrial nsers during the year. Coconut oil production
declined by around 45 per cenl o 45,208 metrie lons (equivalent off 349 million nuls) in 2013, The
declime m cocorut 01l production prompled imporls ol other «lible oils. Consequently, the import of
palm oil, which is a close substilule lor coconut oil increased by 41 per cen. Lo 89,959 metric tons in
2013 despite the upward revision ol SCL on relined palm oil 10 Rs.112 per kg in eacly 2013.
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Meanwhile, Desiccated Coconut (DC) production woo declined sharply by 30 per cent 10 29,200 metric
tons (cquivalent ot 228 million nuts) in 2013. ‘The shortage of cocenut supply toaccher with the
merease in Sarmgate coconut price pushed up the cost of production of the DC industry Teading 1o a
major decline in DC exports during the vear, The exparl of DC in 2013 deciined by 30 per eenl w0
28,202 metric wons comipared Lo 2012, Towever, a growth in cocorul milk powder, cream and milk
production was recorded in 2013. Maintaining the graowth momentem o these cocanut kernel hased
produ.crs is nceessary in view of ther cxport potential.

Coconut. prices inereased steadily i 2013 due 1o Tower coconn. production and mereased compelition
among Lhe coconul kernel gased procuct mamafucturers. The lower production of covonut, cansed
prices a. copra, coconul ot and desicczled coconul 1o increase in 20.3. Cocanul prices increasec mare
rapidly during the sceond half of the year wich the furcher decline in coconut supply. ‘I'he averaac
auction price of coconut mercased to Rs. 32,64 per nut in 2013 from 22.95 per nut in 2012 and the
averaze rewtl price o coconul also mereased 10 Rs. 43,16 per nul in 2013 from Rs, 34.56 per nut in
2012, The averape price ol caoconut oil increased o Rs. 255 per litre tn 2013 rom Rs. 224 per litre i
2012 largely due 1o the considerable increase in copra prices. The average DC price aL the Colomdo
Coconur Auction also mercased to Rs, 239,05 per g from Rs. 173.19 per ke during 2012, Despite the
merease in DC prices, the average DC export price declined n 20132 fo US dollars 1.55 por ke from US
dollars 1.65 per kg durmy 2012 reflecting a conlbraction inprolit margins of DC producers durimg 2013,

AGRICULTURAL POLICIES AND INSTITUTIONAL SUPT'ORT

The Natiwonal Coconul development. plan targets o produce 3,650 million coconuls by 2016, The slow
growth in coconul supply is a mejor hindrance lor the expansion ol coconut based industries. Trr order
Lo increase cocotut supply, it is necessary 1o oplimise coconut land utizisation and ensure a substantia.
inercasc in national aversge coconut yicld, whilce strengthening replanting activitics with high yicldiag
varictics. During the year, Coconut Rescarch lostiute of Sri Lanka (CRISL) relcasced two new hybrid
varielics, namely CRIST, 2012 (Brown Dwarl Tall) and CRIST. 2013 (Brown Dwarl” San Rammam) lor
agrowers i1 2013 while establishing o seed garden i Kiniyama estale or the mass production ol
Kapruwana hybrid scedlings in 200 acres in collaboration with Chdaw Plantation Led to increasc the
supply of high yiclding variceics. Farther, Land Suitebil:ty Assessment programme implemented by thc
Coconut Cultivation Board (CCB) 1o exaand coconut culiavauon 1o arcas such as Mongragala, Ampara,
Baicalon, Trncormalee, Anuradhapura, Polommaruwes and TalTha contmuced suceesslully. Turthes, 2.07
million ol coconut seedlings were cistributed under the “Divi Neguma™ programine. In the meantime,
CRISL coatinued o carry oul activilies Lo caombat the spread ol'diseases and irprove value addition in

coconut basec industries. Coconul caterpillar outbreaks were successlully managed by releasing
809,810 parasitoids and disributed 3,000 pheromenc vials to manage rcd weevils noaddition fo
1330ing 135,398 prodatory mile sachels o growers lo combal The spread of coconu, mile, CRISI. also
concentrated on managing the spread ol coconut mite aril Weligama Coconul Leal Will Diseuse
(WCLWD) with the assistance ol Toad aml Agriculture Orgaiization (FAQ) and several other exlernal
xperts, aad the sprecad of WCLWD to other arcas was comp.ctcly contrelled and affected coconut
palms toraling to 66,005 were removed duriag 2013, Rescarch imro mnproving virein cocoaut oil
expelling @and other value added prodicis such as cocomil paste, ice cream. sweel. loddy powder,
cocontl coir composites alse continued successlully. Tn the medinm 1o Tong run, it s necessary Lo
promote alternarive edible ail sources in the country such as palm and sova oil, which svould partly
tulfill the edible oil corsumption in the country. Accordinaly, in 2013, a numbcer of Regional
Plantalion Companics (RPC) wore permitled (o import palm sceds under (ari T coneessions with a view
[0 promole the o1l palm eulivalion in the country, Pulm o1l producton is ¢xaected 10 imerease (o
100,000 metric 1ons by 2016, which would help 1o reduce expenditure on palm oil imports while
contributing o reducing price [luctuations ol coconut and caconut oil in the local market.
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MINOR EXTORT CROPS

The performance af minor exporl crops rebounded during (he year, The praduction of ¢imnameon,
nepper, cloves, cocoa, arceanul, nuhweg, belel and cashew recorded a growth dormg the year while
production of cardamar declined. Pepper production recarded a 50.5 per cent growth, achieving the
highest production ol pepper in recent history due 1o lavourable weather conditions in the llowering
and fruring peried and the expaasion of productive exeent with incrcascd newly planted cxtent. ‘The
cxport demand for pepper remained high benefitting exporters during the year, However, a deeling in
pepper Gwmngale prices by around 12 per cent was also observed. Production of cloves alse grew
signilicantly by 54.4 per cent w 6,190 metric tons in 2013 over the previous year, helping clove
growers to rcap tac benefizs of inercased farmeate prices of cloves. Cashew kernel production
increased by 3.6 per cenr to 2,072 metric rons in 2013 supported by an increase in matured cxtent of
cashew m recenl years and higher armgale prices. The erease m enmamon prodinceion was marginal
al 2 per cent duriy the year, Targely a cesul. el an inerease m matured exient.

OTIIER TIELD CROTS

Total production ol other Geld crops (OTCs) inereased by 3.4 per cenl 10 968,246 melrie wns 112013
aver 2002, This is an oucome ol a 3.8 per centl increase to 387,477 mewric ons in the 2012/13 Malia
season and a 3.1 per cenl increase 1o 380,769 metric tons in the 2013 Yala season over the
corresponding scasons i the previous year. ‘Lhe extent culrivered of OFC irereasced i 2013 during
major scasons maialy duc to the avedability of sufficicnt waser supply and remuncrative prices
logether wilh the cllecl of merease i the Special Commodity Tevy (SCL) on the mmpott ol seme
commodities o promole local substitdes. Accordingly, the SCIL o seme imporls such as potaloes and
big onions was increased in May. Junc and Aungust 2013, During the year, the production of some
crops such as black eram, red onion. bie onion and ginger (raw) deelmed. ‘Iac decline m bie onion
production was mamly « resull of the damages caused durimg the nursery stage as well as during the
harvesting period doe 1o heavy ram lall. TTowever, the producer price o' big omons rose during the year
encouraging growers. Meanwhile, domestic production ol OFCs such as cowpea, kurakkan, maize,
green aram, sova bean, gingecly, pround nuts, sweet poratoes, poratoes and chilies increased in 2013. It
is estimated chat che present domestic supply of commeoditics such as maize, ground nuts and cowpea
has alrcady surpasscd consumption demand i the couniry, and therefore, 11 18 expecled thal the
mdusiries producmg ammal (ced and already establisacd lood manulaciurers would also benelit from
improved domestic supply ol inputs, which are otherwise irported.

[1S11 & SEAFOOD

‘l'ozal fish production in 2013 grcw by 5.5 per ecrt to 512,840 mctric tons. ‘17is was a coribined
oulcome ol an ngrease in marine lish production by 6.9 per ¢cent and a deching in inland lishiag by 3
per cent. OF the meresse m marne [sh produciion, offshore and cozstal fish prodiucuon grew by 11.4
pet cent and 4 per cent, respectively. During the year, marine lish production was allected by exiremne
weather conditions in May and June. Ilowevet, marine lish production recavered during the third and
fourta quarters with favourable weather conditions prevallng during the Northera and Bastern fishery
seasan, The increasing conlaaution of all fishing areas ko (olal fish production in (he post conlicl
period was encouraged by the improvemenl in infrastruc.ure anc. Nshery fleet. The shore ol deep sea
lish procuction in total marine [ish prodaction increased 1o 40 per cent i 2013 (rom 38 per cent i
2012. Mcanwh:le, average daily production of caaacd fish by four domestic factorics alsa improved
significactly. In 2013, inland fish and aquaculture production declined by 3 per cent o0 66,910 metric
tons mauwly 4% a result of the deeline in the Inland fish captare by 6.2 per cent due to the lagged cffcet
of the drought, which resulied in a depletion of resources m ceservoirs, However, the sub scelor,
aguacutire and cultured prawns/coaslal aquaculture prew by 15.8 per cent during the vear due 1o the
successlul control ol the spread ol disease as a resull of the implementation ol best practices and Lhe
cxpansion of farmns.
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Mecasurces were taken to mercese deep sca fish production to boost value addrion and fish cxports, [n
2013, cight pelagie vessels cach being over 24 meters in lengeh was laurched under 2 BOI joint
venlure projecl. I is expecled thal the Dikowita Jshery harbor, which commenced ils operations m
2013 would provide the necessary harbouws lacilities lor these large vessels. The Budgel 2014 also
proposed ro develop the cxisting harbour facilitics and anchoraees at Wcennappuwa, Chilaw,
Kapparathora, Dodandoowe, Hikkadawa and Negombo lagoon The Diyewara Dirtyd loaa scheme was
continied for the second conscentive year 1o provide eredil lacilines al o concessionul rale (o the
lisaery seclor mamly targeling an increase 10 the deep sea fishery [leel and rmocemising the exisling
fisaing boars with latesr techinology. The total amouat of loans disbursed under this scheme during the
pertod from 2012 to 2013 was Rs. 2,489 million and the interest subsidy borne by the eoverniment on
these Toans stood as Ry, 53 mulhion, Further, the fiel subsidy scheme for fishermen also continued and
Rs.1,524 millivn was disbursed in 2003 compared 10 Rs, 2,970 million in 2012. The Budger 2014
proposed 1 mainain high tarilT oo imports ol dried [ish amd sprats, Maldives sk, canned lish and [ish
[ood. The inland and zcuaculiure lishery inlrastructure was expanded with a view Lo encouraging
noatradmional aguaculture systems with high potential. ‘I'he blackish water cluster shrunp model farm
m Vakarci was opeacd m January 2013, [n the first year, the projeet carncd Rs. 10 mullion by
harvesting 35.6 mreetnc tons of (tesh waler Jshe A project 1o build @ centre lor uquaculiure development
al Iranamacu in the Northern Province at a cosl ol Rs. 400 milion commenced in 20135, This projec. is
expected to boost the production of high value added aquacualturc fish for exports.

APPAREL

The wearing apparel st3=scclor, which s the second Targest sub=scelor m 1he index, played o major
role in enhancing lactory industey outpul during the year. Accordiagly, the oulput of the wearing
appare] sub=sectar recorded a signilicant grow.h ol 6.7 per cent in 2013 compared 10 4.2 per ceril in
2012, Greater backward rtegration, acquisition of expertise knowledge, production of mems in the
highe end of the valuc chain, LUniversity=Industry=Goverament (U=1-G) Tinkages and Sri Lanka's
reputation as o reliable supplisr of qualily garments al competilive prices in inlernational markels
enabled the textile and wearing apparel industry to maintain a high growth momecium m traditional
markets, while mcasurcs taken to diversify cxport desrinations to other non=traditional markets further
mercascd wearing asparcl cxports. Further, the unstable siuation scen n Bangladesh’s apparcl
mdnsiry resulied m an imercase m new orders 1o the Sm Tankan wearing apparel sub=scelor. Despile the
unlaveurable conditions thal prevailed in global markels the apparel sub-seclor rermaimed resilient
methods and wasre management methods adopted helped garment expocrers to build their marker
imagg in the internacional market. Mcanwhile, the texeile produets sub=scetor recorded a 12.8 per cent
growlh m 2013 with g significant in¢rease n demand lor locally manulfaclured textile inpuls from [he
wearing apparel seelor and imereased demand lor local labrics rom lourists,

RUBBER AND PLASTIC '"RODUCTS

The rubber and plashic prodncts sub=scelor expanded despite varions challenges laced by the mdusiry
1 2013, The output of rubber products recosded a inoderate growth ol 4.6 per cent, supported by an
increase in international demand (or rubber tyres, tubes and other rubber based oroducts towards the
.atter parr of 2013, Exports of solid tyres aad auwr tyres, whica largely contribute to the output of rubber
products, increased duc to favourable global developments wita & pickup 10 factory industry output in
the USA and [ regions buliressed by o sharp growth i the antomobile industry. Moreaver, the
exlernal dernand (or rubber gloves also remained satislfoctory during 2013, .méerpinning the growth in

the manufacturc of industrial, sureical and houschold eloves to the cxpert market. These favourable
dcvelopmenrs took place despite a temporary shottage of raw mbber in the local market duc to edverse
weather acomditions, = laclory closire duc .o envitommental pollntion concerns and an imcerease m
energy cosls. The high cost ol aw malerials and the inerease m energy cosls, however, had on adverse

EASL Annuul Report & Accowmts 200{3/2014 x5




mmpact on mdusity margims during the year. Meanwhile, production ol plastic products as rellected in
the TP, which is primarily o domestic market orienled industry, grew slugmshly i 2013 dampening
the overall growth in the rubber and plastic products sub=scctor.

ELECIRICAL EQUIPMENT

Production in the electrical equipment sub=seclor increased signilicanily recoscing a grow.h ol 9.4 per
cent during 2013. Developments in the construction seclor, wogetlaer with an increase in loczl and
1aternational demand for high qualnty products faciitated the higher production of ¢lectrical cables and
other clectrical products during the year, '1ais scetor, whica 18 at an meipient stage of cevelopment, has
ample room  lor expansion supporled by tax incentives and by eslablishing o orand image m
mernasional markets.

INDUSTRIAL EXPORIS

The industry seclor expenced by 9,9 per eenl in 2013, compared 1o 10,3 per eenl growth regisiered in
2012, while accounting, lor a share al 31.1 per cent ol the GDP in 2013, Bolstered by improved
demand lor Sri Lankan exporis and favourable domestic demand, (actory industry which is the largest
sub sccror within the Industry scetor cxpanded by 7.9 per cent in 2013 compared to 5.2 per cent
recorded 1 2012, Elcctricity, gas and water sub scetor grew ac a higher rate and made a significant
contribution wr the value added with the merease n aydropower generalion. Constructior: and minimyg
and yuarrying sub seccors continued to expand ol a healthy rate during 2013 over the ugh growth
rccorded during 2012. ‘I'ke slowdown in the construction and riining and guarrying sub scctors
comparcd ro 2012 resuled in the mareinal slowdown in valuc added of the lndustry sceror during
2013.

INDUSTRIAL POLICIES AND INSTITUTIONAL SUPPORT

The carment industmal policy of the govermment. is (ocused on the ereation of a glohally compeliive
and knowledge basced mano bacluring industry seclor, with the maximisulion of” value addition n
exports. In this regard, the Ministcy ol Industry and Commerce has relormulated iLs strategy Lo sustaia
Sri Lanka's wcustrial competmiveacss m a dynamic local and global cavironment. Much cffort has
been taken o (ransform the curreal “resource bascd=labour inlensive” manufaciuring indus.ry 10 4
‘knowledge bused=lechnology intensive industry” by developing the technology base ol the industry
sector and encouraging the production ol miternaticnally caompetitive liigh value added branded
products. Further. increascd focus was placed on developing Small and Mcediom Enrcrpriscs (SMES3)
through technology mfusion, women entreprencurship development and greater financial wclusion,

‘I'he 2o0vernment introduced scveral measures in the 2014 Budect ro promote local value addtion and
expand domestic rdustries, Cess rales 00 sclected product imports in (he food, beverages, chemiceal,
riubber, basic melal and [abrcaled melal secltors were inercased o encovrage local valne addifion.
Likewise, customs duty on imporation ol selected machirery such as Lea machinery, tractors and
wheel barrows was icreased 10 encourage domestic value addition in *he hezvy indusiry seclos, while
cncouraging backward mregration in the agricultural sceror, Simularly, customs dury on mmported boats
was mercasced 1o promose the local boat building industry, Further, customs duty on inputs 1o sclected
milusiries such as the manulacture ol confectionary and hranded items was ulso revised downwarils.
Solar control Iflms was exempted [rom custonms duty 10 encourage energy saving and green
manutacturing mcthods. The Speeial Commodity Levy (SCL) on butter, voghure, dried fish, sprats,
canncd fish and Maldive fish was mereascd to cnhance demaand for lecal subsrituces and uplift SMEs
engaged i these seewors. A niegalive st ol 1lems for BOT projects was eslablished with the ogjective of
promoting local industry engaged m o the production of construchon relafed raw macerial and

accessories.
1 ——
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The government ook measures in line with its science and technology policy to creale a
technopreneurial culture aimed 2t increasing high tech industeial exports al'the country. Accordirgly, a
Coordmating Office for Scicnee, Lechnelogy and [onovation (COSLL) was cstablished to facilizate the
coordinalion and monilosing of science, (echnology and innovalior acliviiics in (he ¢ounlry witk &
view (o promoling value addition and commercialisation i ling with the Nalional Science, Technology
and lnnovarion Stratcey of Sri Lanka. ‘I'hc National Rceulatory Framcework for Nanorcchneloey
mnovations and applications designed by (he National Sc¢ience Toundation (NST) with financiul
suppott [rom the Tnlemational Developmenl Resensch Centre (TDRCa Cunada) was comrpleted m May
2013. A lully lledgec Nanotechnology Centre ol lixeellence (NCLi) with a Nanoscience [ark was
declared open in QOclober 2013 in llomagama (acilitating swrategically locused research and
development wmitiatives, Rescarch and development undertaken by the Nanoscience [ark to date covers
(ke focus arcas of apparcl, agriculture, nulraccutical, waler purifical'on tnd mingral resources. The
Nunostience Park has acquired a number ol international and Tocz] pasents and commenced pilol
production ol ane product by end 2013. The Jaint Apparel Association lForum (JAAL) has been
mscrumenral m foromlating stratceics for the developmenr of the apparcl secror. 1he apparcl industry,
which 13 faccd wich constant challenges from low cost manufacturing countrics, 18 cxpected w0 bencefit
from the commencernent ol free aort uctivilies, the proposed Tree Trade Agreement (TTA) helween
China and St Loanka und cost cutlmy and energy saving measures implemenled by indusirialists. The
fice ports facility in Colombo is cxpected ro facilitate entrepot trading, which will actract new
businesscs to Sre Lanka trom neighbouring counrrics. [mproved trade rclatiors wicth countrics such as
China and Japan arc expeeted 1o open up new markels for St Tankan apparcl exporls,

The legal (ramework o develop Sri Lanka as a Commercial Tub was enacted in 2013, Accordingly.
the Finance Act=Cotnmercial [lub Regulation No.1 ol 2013 wzs pazetted subsequent o Lthe enacunent
of the Funance Act No. 12 of 2013, Lhis regulation has declared Colomboe and Hambantota Hacbours as
free ports, while the Katunayake bBxporst Processing Zong (FP7), Koggala EPZ, Mirippawila EPY and
Maltala Rajapakse International Airport (MRTA) have been declired as bonded areas. Mirigawila T.P7
and Madala Rajopakse International Airport declared as specilied bonded areas in this regard are
dcdicated specifically for carrying out cntrepot trade. Katunayake and Koeeala EI’Zs have bcen
declared as desigaated bonded arcas and will cngage in all activitics related ro frec ports anc bonded
arcas. The [rec ports and borded areas have been estabhished 1o facilitate enirepol Irade, logishies
serviees and mall country consolidation, off=shote business, front end services (o clients abroad and
the operation ol headquarters [or management ol billing operations and linaace supply chain. Any new
cnterprise established or incorporaced @ Sri Lanka tor chese activitics with at least sixty tive per eent
of ity fotal investments from foreign sources and tota” turnover from the cxport of goods and services
arg chigible (or exemplions from customs dutics, VAT, NBT, SCT., PAT. and cxeise 1axes, exchange
control and trade regulations.

The Txport Development Board (TEDT) contmued ils aclivities (o promole exports durmg 2013, The
DB paticipaled ot trade fairs ard exhibitions during The yeir and engaged i vanous market
diversitication stratcgics. Accordinaly, the EDB in collaboration with the Boat Building Techneloey
[nstituce, focused on artractng, new markets for the boat buddine industry in the wake of declining
demand from the Touropean market, Turther, the TPC2 Technology Mcecl was organised for ¢leetronie
exporters in Colombo (o merense swareness on Global Best Pracaces m the electronies mdusery with a
view 1o enhancing the export capability ol Loe electronic sector.

The Nationa. Gem and Jewellery Authorily (NGJIA) has (aken numerous measures o develop the gem
ant. jewellery industry in 2013, Amidst various challenges laced by industrizlists in this seclor, e
NGJA 00k steps to promote local sroducts in trade fairs and cxhibitions held in countrics such as
USA, Chma, [ndia and Smgaporc and arc currcntly discussing opportunitics or cxpandmng cxporr of
Sn Tankan gems 10 Chima with the signing ol the Sa Tanka=China Bilaleral Trade Agreement.
Meanwhile, NGIA 1oox preliminary sleps o upgrade gemmological Taboratories with the mslallation

al‘moedern and ellicient lab equipment ol an international standard. Steps o promole environmen.ally
_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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fricndly gem muning taken in 2012 through the prevaration and cnforcemen: of rules aad reeulations
anc the provision of approvals and techn:cal consultancy scrvices wich reegard to mechanised mining
were cantinned dummy 2013, Turther, the NGTJA look sleps W rehabilitale damaged and desitucied
arcas by conduching tree plmiing campaigns. Tikewise, NGIA has ideniiied the Wayamha Jewellery
Craltsmen Association to donate modern machinery, tools and equipment o distribute among their
membership cansisting of SME scale jewellery ranutacturers in order to increase output in this sector.

EXTERNAL TRADE POLICIES AND INSTITUTIONAL SUPTORT

Exterral rade policy n 2013 contmucd 10 locus on impraving St Tenka’s micgration imlo the world
ecanamy Lhrough trade negotiations and expanding economic activity Lhrough increased openness.
lncreased inegration is expectec Lo help sirenglaen overseas markel access lor Sri Lankan products,
attract forciga dircet mvestnenr to Sri Lanka and rationalise wmport ¢xpenditare. nstitutional support
was extended to improve mteraational competitiveness i she industrizl seetor through teehnological
mnovation, promoling public private parinerships and improving infrastruclure facilities and oher
related servives, while ensuring a stable macroecor:omic nvironment is maintaimed.

The Tour band custom duy structure, the man trade policy mstrinment was lurthee stmplilfied 1o
[cilitate domestic production and trade. The prevailing tarilT bands ol 0, £, 15 and 30 per cent were
revised 10 0, 7.5, 15 and 25 per cent with ellect [rom Novemder 2013. The 5 per cent custoa duly band
of rhe previous tariff structurc, which was mostly applied on unporred raw materials and machinery
was abolished and most of those wwems were placed at the zero rariff band, while fow irems were placed
al the 7.5 per cenl tan [T band. Accordimgly, 3,379 tarilT hnes out o 6.577 tavi(l Iines were placed wl the
serer duly band. In Tine with the policy to lurther simplily (he tax structure and lower (he tax rate, (he
30 per eent customs daty which is applicable on end usc products was revised down to 25 per cent.

Scveral important policy measures were adopted in 2013 ro strengthen cxport oricnted industrics. Lhe
cnactmert of Fmance Act No.12 of 2013 amcending the previous Fiaance Act further facilicared the
estabhistrent of ‘Tree Porls” and ‘Bonded Arcas’. Accordingly, the Colombo and Tlambanitola poris
werk ceclared as [ree porls, while expor. processing zomes m Kalunayake, Kograla und Mullala were
declared as bonded arcas. Industrics opcrating wicthin tiicse bondced arcas bhave been excmpted from
domesric taxces. Further, exporters who eneage in cntrepot trade, which involves minor processing of
imporled lems for re=cxparl and logistic scrvices, or the assemblirg of parls produced in multiple
conmiries, enjoy varions benelits by localing in these froe vores. Tllrlh.:r, throngh the amendmenes 1o
the l'inance Act, with a view 1o preventing manopoly priciag in the international shipping trade, the
levy on terminal handling and other charges in addition 1o Ireight and specilied international charges
for contancr cargo were climinared and made an all=iriclusive freighe rate, With regard fo the apparcl
scecor, tac government 18 sceking to postion S Lanka’s apparcl indussry among the top ten high
gualily appare]l manulacturers in the world by 20200 In order (o achieve this objective, a 300 per cenl
tax allowance has been oroposed (or research and development activities curried ot within the
mdustcy. With the aim of promoting the acquisicion of internationally tccogniscd :rtellectual
propertics, such as brenc names for local producrs, tax decuctions have been provided for cxpenscs
muenrred m the equisition ol such mighis 28 well as for any mcome earaed in foreigr: currency on
accounl. of these royallics. To reduce the cost of production of fextiles und garments, the Cess on the
importation ol unbleached coulor. waven labrics and other (abrics was reduced 10 Rs. 75 per kg and Rs.
100 per ke, respectively. Further, to promote the supply of raw materials and other services required
for the production of textiles and garments, a concessionary rax rate of 12 pee cent that was applied on
profits and income derived from the supply of certain serviees to garmen: ¢xporters was fusther
extended. High vaiue lea and rubber praduct exports will be encouraged by mamiaimimg a high level of
Cess on prinary conmodily exports. Fustlier, i the budget lor 2014, in order o promole value
addition in the Lea industry, permission was granted to impart ﬁpecm]w teas without resiriction tor the
purposc of blending, to create a well=balanced flavor as there 18 a growing demand for as there 1s a
growwmg demand for blended teas m non=traditional mackets.
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Sri Lanka continued to engage m diateral, regional and multilatcral ncgotiations wicl: a4 view to
enhuncing markel access through prelerental and lree trads agreements. During the vear thers was no
signilicant progress in the Doha Rourd, which was the latest rouad of rade nepolinzions within the
World 'I'tade Orgarisation (WTO) aumed at achicvine major reforms within tiac intcrnational trading,
systemn througi the introduction of lower rrade barricrs and revised trade rules. Henee, “o continuc the
dialogne on selected iwsnes (rom the broader Doha Rommd nepotiations, the WTOs Balt Mimisienial
Conlerence, was held m Deceraber 2013, Tt was concluded with agreements bemy signed ona ramge ol
Issues designec Lo streamline trade, such as allowing developing countries more oplions 8 [or providing
food sceurity and boosting trade in _cast developed countrics (LDCs). Trade tacilitation is cxpecred to
provide better market aceess because 1t would reduce restrictions and cumbersome procedures at
cxporl destinations, theeeby lowering lrade transacuon costs, and transaclion lime while improving the
clarily, elliciency and “ransparency ol transactions. Under the tride liberalisation programme ol the
South Asian I'ree Trade Area (SALI'TA) scheduled lar completion hy 2016, customs duties on products
fromthe region arc cxpected to be progressively reduced.

S Tanks has agreed o redoce ils costors dulies lo belween 0-5 per cont insix equal slallments by
2014 lor products [rom olher member states. Although Sri Lanka is calegorised as o “non-leasl
developed state’, eiven the size ard vulnerability ot the cconomy, it has been able o obtain mote
concessions and an cx:ended enforcement time period for the eraduation of tardfs m all its SAFIA
negoliations. Tn 1ag conlinuing negoliations on the Asia=Pacilic Trude Agreement (APTA), member
states have decided 1o conelide the ourth rotmd ol negotiahions nndes APTA i mid 2014 m Thailand.
Discussions will [ocus on areas such as 1arill concessions, relaxation ol vules ol origin and lramewark
acreemen.s on trade lacilitation and investment in trade in services. As negotiations between Mongolia
anc other participatiag stzres of APTA have successfully concluded, Mongolia was officially admitted
as a member o APTA in 2073, During the year, intualives were taken (o firther deepen ailaleral tride
through (e India=Sri Lanka Free Trads Agreement (ISTTA) and the Pakiston=5ci Lanka Free Trace
Agreement (PSTFTA), waicli are the trade agreements thal have been most utilised by Sri Larcka. Sri
Lanka and India sct up the India=Sri Lanka Joint lask Forcc (JI'F) to cxplore avenuaes for turcher
promotion of bilateral trade and investrenr berween the two ¢ountrics and che first meeting of the J1I'F
was held in June 2013, Under TSTTA, Tndia has removed the condition relating 1o the soureing of
[ibric on the remaining live million picces of garmenls oul ol a total cight million picces under the
aarments expart quota, making the rotal quota under the agreement dury free, with no conditions. ‘I'he
fifth techmeal level mecting on the PSFLA was held ro discuss scveral outstanding matters.
Accordingly, SriTanka was sble o sceure markel, access for five products, namely mosquilo repellent
coils, botlle coolng machinges, crude coconu. vil, betel Teaves and herbal cosmelic products. St Tanka
is seeking Lhe possibility ol entering into a ree Trade Agreement (I'TA) with China. Currently a joint
leasibility study is being carried oul 10 assess the viability ol'a I'I'A belween China and Sri Lanka. Sri
Lanka could meke usc of the proposcd FLA by supplying high quality products like braaded textiles
anc garments, tca, gems and jewellery, to a niche market segment thereby boosting Sri Lanka’s exports
o China, ardd helping 1o reduce the negalive (rade balance with Chima. An increase i the overall
utilisation of trade careements as been observed in 2013 compared to the previous veat.

As the country moves 10 upper middle income s.atus there is a need [or mare emphasis an innovation
and research and development 1o diversily the manulacturing base o higher value added products.
Wrth rising wages, cconomucs lose thewr comparative advantage n .abour intensive mdustrics, thus
requiring @ move away from the current resource based=labour intersive factory mdustrics to
knowledge bused-lechmaology intersive industries. This entails promoting high lechmologic:] products
such as nanotechneolopy  enabled  products, biotech=products, electrical  products and  electronic
produers, which diversify the :rcustria. basc into high vakic added products chat will generatc
substantially more forcign cxchanec for the counrry. The government has given various incentives o
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promote rescarch and development in reeent years with the abjective of cneoursgina innovation. ‘I'hesc
incensives arc in the form of reduecc incomc tax rates, tax deductions for expenditure weurred on
rescarch and development, removal of costomrs doly on mstrements and apparatng csed [or seientific
research,  tesearch  uallowances and  funding  for research  projects. The  establishment of a
Nanotechnology and Science Pack has also opeued an excellent opportunity Lo develop industries aloag
these lines. Furthee, various state institutions arc sccking ro develop technology business incuators
(1Bls) and tcchnology transfer cenfres with the support of varous mnternationa. agencics to develop
mnovation based enterprises, For example, the National Toaleronise Development. Authority (NTEDA)
has recently sought w establish TBIs in collaboration with two state sector universities and the
lilectrical aad [llectronic Technology Business [ncubator 2t Moratuwa. While these TDBIs and
technology transfer centres have so far played a limited role in providing technoloeicel and busmess to
supporr, ¢xp.ocng these collaborasions would Icad to further diversification of the Industry sector,

The experienee ol other coimtmies highhghts the importance of immovalion and developrmens lor product
diversifcation  ard peneltalion ol exporl markets. [n (his regard, mitiotives 1o cultivale u
technopreneurial culture and boost innovation led indusrcrial and export growth should be promoted.
Movine manufacturing up the valuc chain would also requirc a labour force thar is traincd in the
requisile skills. While education in gngineering and technology relaled subjeets needs 10 be promoted,
(he valie of leaming by doing canmol be igmored and (inms skonldd be meenfivised w ereae @ leerning
environment “hat encourages the acquisition al skills that will enable the Industey seclor Lo mave Lo the
next level.

Pursuing a strategy lor selting up industrial clusters will ofler significant opportunities o hoost the
country’s praduction as well as export earnings, thereby supparting the expansion al the economy Lo
LS dollars 100 billion by 2016. In Sri Larke, scveral induserial clusters have alrcady been developed in
arcas such as wearing apparcl, rubber, coramics and lea. Torther, an clecine/clectronie elisier 18 being
developed ' joml collaboration bhetween Tapan Tnlematioral Cooperation Agency (JTCA), 1o
Lniversily ol Moratuwa and the Ministry ol Jadustries. With 12e establishment ol industrial clusters,
infant industrics get the oppormunity 1o coliaborate with major elobal players in the industry. Furcher,
working with ¢listers provides an opportuntty for mnovation and the development of particular skalls,
while addressing ssucs relaling to clMciency ard productivity in the mdusicial seclor. Strang domestic
industrial clusters can also help attract foreign direct investiment Lo the country. Sirce the mid=1990s,
countries have successlully adopted indusirial clusier policies 10 increase business competence and
develop strong regional cconomics. Silicon Valley in the US, the loyota Cluster in Japan, Baden=
Wuerttembery cluster in Germany, Hsinchu Science and Iodustrial Park i China and Cambridge
‘I'cchnopole in the UK arc somc of the cxamp.cs of larec scalc cluscers set up by ac vanced counrrics to
strengthen 1adustrial competitiveness. Sri Lanka too can boost its cechnology bascd mdustries by
selting up mdustrial clusters thereby moving 1o high value added products and diversilying s
induscrial and export base.

‘The challenge to developing Sri Lanka mto an mternationally competitive commercial hub will be the
enaormouls pressure it would exert on existimg puhlic ulilities zné mfrasitucluse lacilices. The Services
seclor has become one ol the laslest growing sectors in the gloaul sconomy accounting for around 6
per cent of elobal outpuc and 19 per cent of global exports. In Sri Lanka the contribution of the
Scrvices scetor to GDI! is around 00 per cent while sceviees exports account for around 30 per cent of
lotal ¢xpors of goods and services, The growlh in the e¢xporl of services aver the pasl decade
highlights (he scope or service exaorls 1o be a key driver ol growth gomy [orward. Caailalising on the
country’s stralegic _ocation and competitive advantage, the governminent’s suralegy Lo develop live hubs
plus touristm has thrust the Services sector as the main engine of growth in the medium term. In the
ligat of the rapid developments taking place to nositioa Sri Lanka as a commerceinl hub m the region, it
18 necessary W ensure (hat the capacily o the major public ulilities and :frastructure facilities such as
walter, electricily, sewerage and stor:n waler drainage, (ire pro.ection services and transporiation
intiastructuce are developed to mecet the growing cemand arisiag tirom the cmcrging cconotic
activirics,

_____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________|
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Diversilication ol export products and markets is vilal to reduce the country’s vulnerability o exlernal
shocks. Sri Lanka’s export structure has shifted firom a predotminantly agsiculture base in the 19605 to
morce lich: manudcturmg basc with exports of rextiles and garments &nd rubber products, However,
carnings from ¢xporls have continucd ke depend on a few commoditics. Tn (he 19603, primary
commodities such as lea accounted lor around 60 per cent al Lol export earnings, while in 2013, both
lea anrd textiles and parments accouated (or around 58 per ceal ol total export earnings. Greater
produ.er diversification in the cxport sccror would help ceduce the vulncrabilicy of cxport carnings to
adverse external shocks such vs a sharp decline 1 worid commeodicy prices or a global recession as
welas domestic shocks, such a8 u severe drought. Tneentives o promose value addition :amd backward
milegration as well as inslicutional supporl or innovation are some ol the polivies thul have been
dopted to ¢cxpanc the product basc. The five hubs stratcay is a landable initiative ot the povertment to
divessity cconomic activity and cxpand cxport carnings over the medium term. roviding incentives to
local comparies 1o develop global brands would be an important slratcgy 0 inereasing aceess 1o non
(raditional markets, particnlarly in emerging ceonomics. While there has heen preaer penclralion of
the garment industry Lo non teaditional markets, the EU znd the US still 2ccount lor around 89 per
cent ol the market lor textiles and carment exports lkom Sri Lanka. Meanwhile, in the case ol 1ea, Lhe
Middle Bast and CIS countrics account Zor around 70 per cenc of total tea cxports. lncrcasiag
geographic diversification of cxport destirations s another arca that has reecived more attention
recenlly. Tmproving the ulilisation ol hilateral aund multilaleral trace agreements and conducting
awireness pragrammes 1o educate exparters regarding the rules ol origin criteriz, LarilT and non=tarilT
barriers and ncw market access opportunities resulting from trade agrcements 5 cxpected to
sienificantly improve access 70 new markets. Fuether, continuously engaging in cxisting and new frec
and preferentia trace ayreements woulkd also help maxamise the benefAls [rom these agreements. The
rapid growth toking place m cmerging markets and o rismg middle class i these ceonomies have
caused a sianilicant shill ia wrade lows Lowards emergira markel economies. In line with these
developmenes there has been a aradual shift in Sri Lanka’s product composition and cxport
destmations wich morc rrade raking place with cmerging and develooing cconomics. ‘L'his s ¢xpected
(o help nerease the conmiry’s export. potential, while reducimg the comiry®s valnerahility w a narow
product and marke: base.

As the global cconomy contines to recover, there will be a gradual unwindiag of the accommodative
mongtary policy measures which will ercate challenges for macrocconomic management n gmerging
and developimg coonemics. World trace 15 expeced 1o pick up with favourable developmen.s
envisaged in advanced economies and grealer Lrade n the region, benelilting countries lixe §ri Lanka.
[lowever, monetary and liscal policy :measures adoptled by major economies and in particular the size
and tumng of the unwinding of the quartitative casing measurcs 2y the US Feoderal Reserve are
capected to heighten the risks for recovery in the world cconomy snd create grearcr uncertaincy i
fmancial markels. Tn s light, there is a greacer urgency lor more cooperalion arnonyg central banks Lo
ensure thal the rascent recovery in lhe global economy is not stilled hy the unwinding measures.
Ercreing and developing ceonomics would nced to carcfully manage the «isks arsing tfrom tiehzcning
xternal financing conditions and possible reversal of capiral flows, as well as the expected risc in long
lerm Iendng rags and risk premia by building (he necessary bulTers and policy space 1o ¢nhance the
resilience of thew ceonomies 1o extermal shocks.

The paolicies adopted by the Central Bank dy maintaining a healthy level ol reserves and (lexibility in
the exchanae rae as well as seding limits or. lorelar investment in government securities helped
cushion the impact of rapesing on tac cconomy end strengtacned the counrry’s resilicnee to external
shocks, Gomg forward, proactive policy measures by the Central Bank and the government o
strengthen contingency bulfers and improve he overall productivily ol the economy would help
mitimise risks arisiag ([com lubal developments.

(Svurce: Central Bank Annual Report 2013)
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REVIEW OIF ACTIVITIES 2013/2014
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Expor.ers’ Association ol Sti Lanka which is alliliated 1o the Ceylon Chamber ol Commerce held
1ts 16th AGM on the 25™ July, 2013. ‘Lhe Chairrman & Chief Excentive of Hayleys Group Mr. Mohan
Pandithage was the Chict Guest and she Key Note speaker at the AGM and the Chairmar & Chief
Txecutive of SA Tanka Txport Development Board Mr. Bundula Tgodage was the Guest o Tkmaour al
Lhe evenl.

Mr. Rohan P. Daluwatie, Ten Tang Tad assumed responsibility as Chairman for TAST, whilst M-
Sarada De Silva ol [ntercom (Pv1) L1d was elected as 1™ Vice Chairman and Mt. I'azal Mushin of Link
Natural Products (I'vt) Ltd was clected as the 2™ Viee Chairman respectively. Mrs. Dawn Austin of
Nidro Supply (Pvt) 1xd, stepped dowr as the Chairperson of the FASIT. after serving in the committee
i the said capacily for two years.

The EASL s missian is & promote and prolect the interests of ke Dxparler Community at large ard
this has brought toecther a wide specrrum of Exporters undcr a strong single platferm aimed at
cxcharging views and making represcntation 0 Macra issues relevanr to the country's EXpo:ts.

The EASL has constantly cngaged with Government agencics, representing and lobbying BExporter
concerns for considerasion. with a view to facilitating a dilogue with regard to national policy
dircction. whilsl taking inle account the shared goa’ ol achicving slrong national ¢conomic
developmen. through the combined endsavours of the Tixport Seclor and the Gavernment.

Addressing the Associalion’s Ammual General Meetirg Ouigoing Chaimerson Mrs. Dawn Aushin,
urged the Governmert o make SMT, development o criticul arei of (ocus inils plans 1o create a
balanced economy. Mrs. Austi. warned, s aware that unless the SME entrepreneur comnunicy s
ajven the tfocused suppott and direction they necd to caable erowth in a sustained manner would lead
L0 an unhalanced cconormy not leo lar dowr Lhe hine,

Mrs, Austin added chat the aspect of imitations of funding gvailable to SMEs has been a major
concern Lo many exporl industries, where SMTs play un essentzal role n supply chain operaions and
are a key driver ol erowtli within the gxport sector. In s elTorts o bridge the linance pap, the EASL
has been instrumental makiag represcutations to both the Government and tic banking secror on behalf
of SME stakcholders 1n order to work out how both carities can work together to achicve growth.

Spcaking on this 1ssuc Mrs. Austin said: “As a resul: of en improvemen: in awarcncss of cach other’s
pereeptions and the need 1o address the cost of [nance for SMTs ks been evidenced buc 11 1s nol
sulficient for us o be able wr stand up and say Sri Tanka has o sirong and vibrant SMT, scetor which
wi-laugur well in the long term il'achieved.”

In addrtion, she also revealed chat the request for relicf made by the Association, to mect che high costs
ol encrgy m Ihe export scclor is one example where consideralion has nal breen Joriacoming. “T. has
been explamed by (e experts thal the cost of energy ueneration will reduce in a lew vears 1ime; the
rationale for which [ have not been able to comprehend.”
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TFurther, Mrs. Ausiin also highlighled whal was temmed “mexplicab’e and insicions nona=lan [T barmcers”
willin the FTA wila the coumiry®s largest tradmg pasiner India, which she opimed, were implemented
10 dissuade Stri Lankan expar.ets Iram tapping into and supplyine the vast Indian retail markei.
Ilowever she commended the SLSI and the Commceree Ministry for their initiatives 1n takine the
matter up with a high level Indian delegation soon and expressce hope that redress would e in sight

She also requested local exporters W bring any such discrepancies concerniag access 1o the ndian
market to the notice ol the authorities. It is imperative thal exporters continue 1o bring any anomalies
they may cxpericnce 1n developmg the Indian marker to the attention of the EASL, the SLSI and the
Ministry of Comumerce to cnsure that all aspects are covered with aa effectively implemented Mutual
Recognilion Agreernent on slandards, 1esunyg ond certilication between the (wo countries which s
oulsids ol the terms ol relerence (or CEPA” Mrss Austin urged he Government o take maximum
advantaac of anc to no: immediarcly dismiss possiole GSI1 eligibdiz announcements made recently
by the BU and the government of Norway, in ardet o give the cxport scetor the boast requires in order
(0 regaim ils comgelilive edge and recover lost grounc. The Governmen!t announced reeently thal thal
the apphication lor the review ol GSP+ was not m the pipchne.

“I'he fact that the news hung in the air for even a shott while gave the impressions rhar it was nor a
‘smoke without fire' situation and the benefiss anticipated would have cnereised the cxport scetor like
no other incentive can ever achigve. Tais would be a dream ¢come true for many scetors and il there 15
any possibility, I would urge the authorities o consider his lacilily as a special case which will,
without a shadow ol a doubt, resu:l in exponential grawth.”

Chuef Guest Hayleys Group Chamrman and Chief Exceunive Mr. Mohan Pandithage cchoed sunilac
seniimenls on the importance ol adequate messures needec w boost the coumtry’s exporls, given the
lact that Sri Tanka’s exporls as o percentage ol GDP have dropped from 336 i the year 2000 (o
16.4% in 2012, Pandithage 2dded that in ceeent taonths as well, Sri Lanka’s ¢xports have acen on a
declinine trend, contracting 2y 6.4%¢, whilst several competing cxporters such as Victnam’s grew
27.4%., Cambaodia 29.9% and Philippires 8.2% in the corresponding period.

Ile warned that the domestic economy alone would not be able to sustain the Gavernment’s growth
projections without L21e suppott ol exports Lo support Lthe country’s export balances. “Given the lact that
St Lanka 15 an 1sland cconomy of GDP LSS 60 billion, relymg on the domestic ceonomy alone will
not be sufficient o gencrate the Government's target of sustained GDIP growth over 824, Exports cover
around Tial Mo Sri Tanka’s USS 20 billion import hill, and along with FDL and remittances, are crucial
nan=debl creating mllows, necessary W support Sri Lanka’s external balances.”

Mr. Pandrrhage also warncd that the country will eventua.ly losc nts labour cost arbitrage as the
country’s per capila GDP continues 1o ase and will find 3 mercasingly difficale o compoete m
exportimg labour imtersive, low=value producls, since exporters such as Bangladesh and Viemam will
continue 1o be Jar more competitive.

“Therelore. il becomes necessary 10 compele in products that are mare difTicull wo produce, requicing
areater degrees ol mechanisation and technologay. Al presen., high tech exvarls account lor less than
2% of Sr1 Lanka's total manufactured exports. Lo umprove shis ratio accessarily cotails mvestment n
machinery, seehnology ard higher skilled labour,”™

Mr. Pancithage also warned that in the global econory s strategic shill towards Asia, Sri Larke can™
rely on its stratceic location ar a central point between the cast and west alone, as it could enly achicve

18 objecrive of becoming a regional transport and logistics hub, if the right mvestment climate is
available.
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“Srt Lanka has the opportunity to become a4 major cxporter of transport and .ogisties serviees, acting as
o hub for these services in Lhe region. However, cven m this busingss, lociation s a necessary bul nal
suflicient condition lor success. To be a major player in this lield it will be necessary 1o atlract
investments that provide world class service s.andards 1o compele with ports such as Singapare and
Jebel Ali in Dubat.”

Mr. Pandithaye ulso stated that the TTambantota Porl should be made u free port which would have 1he
potential 1o altract mvesimenl o ship services provision, enlzendl trade, assermnbly and other velue-
added indusrries, catering to the region and taking advantage of Sri Lanka’s free trade agreements i
South Asia. Hec added thar frora a policy perspective, stable macrocconomic conditions and fisca.
adjustment alse need 1o be mairiamed 1o support the development, of (ke exporl sceelor, “Prediclable,
low 1aflation helps ns mamlain cosis within wlerance Tevels of buyers, and a [lexible exchanpe mle
will help exporters adjust 10 any cost dillerentials between campetitors and Sri Lanka. Iisca.
adjusument needs 10 continue 50 as Lo avoid pulling pressure on inlerest raies, which i turn 2¢t as a
dererrenr to mvestment which 15 necded to support valuc=added cxports.”

Tixporiers' Association of Sri Taanka Chairman Mr, Rohan Daluwad e said (e county needed 1o focus
om [he SMT seetor, as (he major cooperates were able 1o [imance their acliviiies throngh imlemalional
borrawings at lower interest rates. |le said, "Allhough the interest rates on deposits have come down,
the prime lendira rates remain relatively unchanged, which is hutting the SML seciot. T'he dispatily
between the Rupee deposit rate and the lendng rate has to be immediately addressed 1o keep the SME
sector buoyani,"

ITe highhighied 1hal the S Tanka's exaend:ture on Research and Developmene was far below regional
countries and said that over the years il had (allen as & percentage ol the GDP 1o the cutrent 0.11 per
cent. "I'he aovernment should take an initiative to encourage Reszearch and Development swith public
private partnership.” locrcasced cost of fiicl and cacrey was a4 major drawback for the country, Sri
[ankuis one ol the countries with a kagh electricity tart T which in lum moereases The cost ol roduction,
and (hat is (wrtker increased by the high wage demand due 1o Tabour shortage and per capila income
increasing.

Hc added that despre the counry having sienced scverzl bilateral and multilzrcral wade agreements
with many regional cconomucs, the FIA were heavily underusiiized, Further, many of the regional
zconomizss were producers ol the same products as Sti Tunka making (rading with them o major
chillenge.

Addressing the AGM as the euese of honour, Mr. Egodage said ther according to provisional Customs
dala, St Tanka's export cammgs had recorded o commendabie mercase i Jiuae this year and exports
Lo our key markets TSA and TU, especiaily o the TSA, had also shown o satislac.ory merease in the
sarme month.

“1he export scetor of Sri Lanka after showing strong growth 1 2010 and 2011 expericnced a sctback
n 2012 which continues 10 prevail ¢ven in this year. The selback 15 mainly due 1o the aggravated
ecanamic conditions inour key markels. The turmai] in these markets has lead o a drop in demind not
only lor our exparts bul alsa lor exports o other developing and  emerging ecanainies. Also there
arc supply side constraints in the domestic frant,” said the EDB chicf.

The anticipated ecoromice recovery i TTT and UUSA which absorh neasly S0% ol our products had nol
taken place. According to intemational agencies such as the TME it would take some Gme or growth (o
pick up mn those regions. ‘The unseteled conditions in the Middle Easc have further aseravared the
situation, hc added.
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“The problems i our key markels suggest thal we should focus on diversilying our markets o other
repions. The Asian region comprising China and India have registered suostanlial economic growth.
Accordingly, we are concentraling on diversilying our masiets (o these regions and other member
countrics in the BRICS group where the potenrial is high. ‘Ihis will be donc whilc sustaining our
markct share n our key cxisting markcts.

“We have clready carried out promotional programmes m India ard China ard some more prograrmmes
arc planned in the future to be carricd ourt in these regions. We kave also carried out market studics on
Brazil and South Africa to ascertain the oppertunitics and barricrs. I'he objcctive is to Zormulate
sutlable sitalegics 1o penelrale mlo these markels,

Ixpressitg conlidence that the lixporners” Association could make a very pogitive cantribution Lo these
elloris using Lheir close relationship with relevant stakeholders nationally and international.y, e said
that utilizing those strong links the Bxporters® Association could facilitace to create healthy busincss
relationships to enhance St Lanka’s expaorts,

Thie Fxporters™ Association which represents about 80% ol expaorters in the country is the loremxst
body for cxporters in Srt Lanka. The EDB highly appreciated the contribution of the Association
rowards the cxporr development effort of the country. ‘The export sceor which contributes 17% to the
GDP ol the comiry, clearly played an important role m achicving (ke objective, sad the DB
Clairmaom.

‘The EDB 1s the preraier state oreanizatwon cntrusted with the task ot develepine and promerting cxports
from Sri Lanka, The EDR 15 geared lowards promoling products and scrviees of the country with (he
objective of making Sri T.anka the mwost sought. alicr destination lor global sourcing in identificd
product sectars. Mr. Tgodage also pointed out that the EDB strongly believed that the private/public
parinership was very esgential [or the growth and the development ol the sector. Private public
partncrship was not only cssential for forrulating successful export developmenr straregics but also in
implementing the same, he notec.

“Qur approach is based on Lthe prirciple thal the public seclar plays the facilitator role in developing the
expor. seclor while the exporlers dérive the scelor,” said Tgodage.

The pubhic privale parinership 1s also enshrined m the TDTB Acl. The enaciment has provisions [or
eslablishment of Advisory Commiltees thal are orienled towards the developmen!t and promaotion ol
specilic products 2s well as lunclional aspects ol export trade.

In July this year the EDB had cstablished 26 new Advisory Committces comorising 100 members.
These membgers represent both the privale and public scetor, Thais will enable TDR 10 waork 1ogether (o
:dentily the problems corlronted by the export sector and lind suitable solutions o such problems. The
IIDB3 bas already scheduled the inaugural meetings ol these commitiees and it expects the [ull
participation of all members.

“Sr1 Tamka hos loday 3ccome an ideal locahion for mterrafioral buyers, w source » wide range ol
highly quality products and services. But our compelitive advantage has been deleriorating over (ke
vears duc to a number of factors,” o9scrved the EDB Chairman adding cthat the aovernment had
raaintained inflation ratc at a sinele digit level which was a pasitive facror.

“The cnergy cosl s 0 ma‘or componenl m the cose shreture. The governmert has offered  wax
concessions lor industries zdopling alternative erergy sources. [L s very important that we improve out
produclivity Lo regain and suslain our corpelitive advaniage. The governmment has also ollered tax
mncentives for upgracing technology and acquisttior of new technology.
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lmprovement in technology is very essential Lo produce innovaive products and reduce cost ol
production. ‘I'kis would lead o improved productivity aad competitiveness,” said Egodage. 'I'he EDDB
% also focusing on brandmg as a straccgy to wnerease populartty of our produces and cnhance cxport
carnings,

The srategic plan prepared by the 1IDB in consuliation with the Advisory Commiltees have been
updated to cover the period 2012 = 2016. It conrams scveral programmes atmed at developing, and
adopring products znd scevices ro mect mternational marker requirciments, assisting cxporters to
identily mew markets, ethiate supply chain ciMiciencies and promoling export orienled SMTs, e,

Pointina out that the EDB intended to implement those proerammes for the benctit ot the cxport
sccror, Heodaee said that, "1 would request you to have & clasc rapport with the EDB te discuss ary
sssues or eonsiraints which require our altention.”

|
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During the petiod undet review (2013/2014) ~he Comimiltee mel on twelve (12) occasions.

TAST, RLPRESTNTATION ON OTHT'R BODIES PARTTICTPATION AT OTHTR FORUMS

Cormmittee ol'the Ceylon Chamber ol Commerce = Represented by Mrs. Dawn Austin &
Charman, Mr. Rohan P. Daluwatee

Employers Federeton of Ceylon = Represented by Charman , Mr. Rohan
P. Daluwatle Mrs. Dawn Aushn
Duly Rebate Committee, Sri Lanka Cusloms = Represented by — Past Chairman,

Mr. G.S.Chatoor & Commuittce Membet,
Mr. Vernon Abcyratne
TDB Advisory Commitl¢e on Markel Development = Represented by Mrs, Dawn Austin
Txponers Forum, Sri Tanke: Txporl Developmen! Board
= Representative = Chzirman
DB Advisory Committee on lrade Facilitation = Represemative =Chairman,
Mr. Rohan P, Daluwatec
Palicy Advisory Commilice (PAC) = Sri Lanka Acoredilation Hoard
Main Reoresenlative — Mrs. Dawn Austin/Mr. Tazal Mushin

Workine Group Mccting, set up by Ministry
of Finarce & Plenmng to discuss the mplementation

on the Tixtmordinary Gazelte No 1842 16 on =Representative —Cheirman,
Termimal [Tandling and Other Charges Mr. Rohan P. Duluwatie
National Council for Economic Development = Representative, Chairmar.,
Export Cluscer Mr. Rohan . Daluwarte

The Association also mamtained @ close dialogue wilth the lollowing msiilunons, on export relaied
maltiers:
Ministry ol Industry and Commerce
Ministry of Finance
Ministey of Forcign Affairs
Sri Lanka Bxport Development Bourd
Department of Inland Revenue (VAT Dept)
Sri Lanka Custoris
Board of Investment
The Centtal Bank ol S T.anka
Sm Tanka Porls Author.y
Deparument ol Comuretrce
Deparrment ot Exchanac Contrel
Joint Apparcl Associations Forum
Sri Toanka Standards Trstitule
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VMATIN AREAS ADDRESSED DURING TITE YEAR UNDER REVIEW

As the apex body representing over 1,000 Exporters throush dircet & indirect membership, who
coniribule over 80% .o The 1otal expors of the coumiry, the TAST. zehivides doring the year nunder
review, were primarily aimed ot facilitating an environmen. for the Tixporiers wilh a (ocus om global
competitiveness and achieving strotig arowih ol the Sector.

In the year under review the EASE hag forged ahcac ro capitalize on the Government's declaration that
all imperecives required 1o cncourage the growth of Export will be eddressed and resolved.  Consistent
an¢ [requent represenlalion has been made by the TAST. 10 ¢very related agency conneeled with
Fxpotts, drawing allention lo aspects which comstraim Lxporl busmesses [rom beny able 1o zchieve the

targels which each sector has set [or itsel ]

Scveral key 1ssues were addressed with the Instiutions concerried. These meluded the fluctuation of
the exchange rale, issues on the SVAT Scheme and the online system wilth Costorns. Madlers relaling
1o Custorms slutistics being available 1o the exporters were also ralsed mony Limes. Mualters reluling (o
Quaraatine 1ssucs were addressed with the differenc agencics. Ad=hac epprovals being granted by the
BOL for companics from Kerala crgegced in the cxport of spices, to sct up opcratiot:s :n Sri Larke, sans
A TeInsile moniloring process was addressed with BOT,

The LASL has also beerr loddying (or Government intervention to obtain Muwuzl Recognition
Agreemments with neighboting countries, particulacly India, in arder to enable Sri Lankan Exporters to
cryoy reeiprocal case of aceess for Goods of Sr1 Lankan origin, 1t has also addressed zspects relating
1o Non=TurilT Barrigrs imposcd by impomung counlrigs ¢.g, Tniernational Compliance Requirements, (0
raake Sri Lankan Txports allractive. The TASIL has highlighted that whilst shrinking markets appear to
be a contributory lactor, internally, production constraints and the inceeasing need lor Compliance
reqaircracnts have also ta be addresscec ra stop the apparcnt decline obscrved in Expotrs throngh 2013.

TEAST, also submitled submissior: lor the 2014 Nafional Budgel, which proposed mezsures (o supporl
anc. grow ke Seclor. Some ol the key issues which needed o be addressed in (he Budge:. had heen
«dentiticd by the EASL s membership (which accounts tor over 80% ot Exporters). ¢aa be largcly
:dentified under the headings of Glebal Competttiveress & Ease of Doing Buasiness.

LXPORT RELATLED ORGANIZATIONS:

i) LASL Submissions for 2014 National Budget
Suhmissions ol the different. Seelors were comsolidaled and presenied by T AST, 1o the Minisiry
el Finance. Key issues were largely identi hied under the headings ol Global Compelilivencess
& Lase ol Doing Business respectively. This submission was well received and the aspects
huahlighted as urgent were sucecsstully addressed in the Budger of November 201 3.

ii) Department Of lnland Revenue
Representations were meadle Lo the Director General o IR inrespect ol VAT relunds.

fii) Sri Lanka Customs
Mcetings wita Dircctor Geacral Customs
Cxporl Slatistics (o be available monthly [or the henelit ol the exporiers (o undersiand the
corpetitiveness in the market
-
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iv) bExport Development Board
Ongoing inl¢raction with 1a¢ DB and members ol the Maaaging Commillee beirg
mcluded on the respective EDB Advisory Commitlees.
Submussion Bxporrers” Forum

v) Sri Lanka Standards Institute

Issues faced by Exporters when exporting [ast moving consumer goods to India

Request. Tor MRA 1o 9¢ established belween ST.ST and the Texporlers anc other stalutory
bendies in order 1o have reciprocily between Authorising Agencies.

Import Inspection Scheme

TEAST, suggested thal Trmportt and Txport Conlrol Department and Sri Tanka Standards
Tnstitution shall Lake nto cansideration Lo includes products such as Chili powder, Curry
Powder under tac Limport Inspection Scheme of SLSI.

The (ollowmg poinls were taken inlo consideration wilh regards 1o the Implomenialion of
the Gaveue Notilicalion sugeesting that:

1

.

Vi

SLSI to cstablish and maintam a List of internationally aceredited laboratorics for
teseing of ¢innamoen and provide details to Sri [anka Customs and Cinnamon
Expotters.

[ach Cxporter can Lhen oblain o quality certificate lram the SLS1 approved
laboratosics for testing snc previde to Sri Lanka Customs and Cinnamon
Exporzers. ‘Lhis will eliminate the nced for Bxporters to ect SLSI cerrification.
Fach exporler shall submit. the pauenlar Qualicy Cerlificate 1o Sm Tanka Cusloms
when exporting consignment

SLSI 1o monior the activities ol the testing laboratories depending on the
pertormance

SESI to draw sarmples from che consignments or a random basis as a part of
monioring the reliabilily ol tesl reporns

To provide training/awareness amongst dealers, smaller/bigger producers 1o gel
SLSI certilication.

vi) Department of Commicree
Addressig Non TanlT Barmoers (NTBs) Jaced by Sri Tankan exporiers when exporling 1o
Indin in the form ol stundards, Lesting und inspection requuirements.

vii) Board of Investment of Sri Lanka
Request 1o revisil The approval procedures adopeed by the BOT wilh respect (o mvesimenls
into export ol primasy products such as apices withoult any value addition which is
dewrimemnial wo local exporters.
Request to extend the tax and other incentives given for new forcign mvestors w the
exisling local companies who want w add valee, expand and upgrade ther operalions.,

Other Export Related matters highlighted during (he pear under veview;
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The Txraordinary Gazette No 1842 26 vz Termimal [Handling and Other Charges by Shipping Agents,
breieht Forwarders, Non=Vessel Operatine Commeon Carriers, Container Opcrators aad Consolidators
of Cargo was published by His Txeellency the President on 27/12/2013, with ¢ffeclive from 61 Jan
2014, The govermment. acled o sireng.hen the powers ol the Direclor General of Merchant Shipping (o
deal with arti=comyetilive practices, unlair charges and 1o creale greater (ransparency into shipping
charges. According 1o the Gazetle, The Direclor General ol Mescharit Shipping has been empowered
with the ncecssary .cgislative powers to climunate anti=competmive monopolistic bekavior and to
cstablish trangparcncy in shipping allowing the free market conditions to prevail in the supply and
demand i [ueure transaction between biyers and sellers.

The TAST. subscquenily paracipated mecungs of the “Working Group Mecting” sel up by Minisury ol

Finonce & Planning w discuss concerns related to the Gazetle notilicatior. Few meelings were convenedby
the Director General of Merchant Shipping to address the concernsraised by the stakehalders.

Conscquent to the discussion had at the Working Group mectines, The Dircetor Geacral of Merchant
Shipping issued 4 notice informing the trede of a maximum charge of Rs. 6,(MN) per delivery order with
clTeael frorn 30/04/2014.

EAST S AFFILIATION WTTTT OTIIER ORGANTZATIONS ON EXPORT RETATED
MATTLERS

i) The Ceplon Chamber of Commerce
Participation i monthly Chamber Commilter mectings:

i) Emplopers Federativn of Ceylon

As un Affiliated Association of the FHC, FASI, participated in EFC regular mectings, where
cmployce related matliers were discussed, The Chairperson, Mrs, Dawn Asutin and 1% Vige
Cliawrpersor:, Mr. Rohan Dalawalte represented FASL at these meetings ol the key ssues
discussiag the proposed Private Sector Pension Scheme and its implications.
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A) Dissemination of Tnlformation

‘The me:mbership was slerted on various issucs affceting exporters, as well as matrers of wnterest, by
wiy of Circulzrs 1ssued by TTAST. as well as the Coeylon Chamber of Commeree ard various ather
alfhaled bodies of the releviml local Caamhber. This mcluded mlommanion on mallers of business
interest 10 members, notices ol opical seminars/workshaps organized by the Ceylor Chamber ol
Commesce and affiliated Associations Councils.

B) Seminars/Luteractive forum

AN INTERACTIVE FORUM TTTTL.ED "WIITTTTER _XPORTS TN TTIE. NEXT 5 YEARS"

[dentitying the worrymg, trend in  exports, which is amply refleceted in  statistics which refleet Sri
Lanka’s rcduced sharc of Exports 1n the globil market, the Exporters Association of Sri Larks m
Oclober 2013 Tacilizted a forum liled *“Whither Txports in (he Nexe 5 YVears??

The (orum: served as a platform lor all stakeholders in the export industzy 1o come gether to (ocus on
wlere 11ey believed Lheir respective sectors and the expart industry, could expect 10 be in the next live
years, and what initiatives nceded to be addressed to achicve their targers. lhe responsc was
cneouraging s the programme created reelistic  awarcness of the different aspects and arcas which
would require focused planning to achicve the vlimate goal of responsible and sustainable growrth mn
(he Txporl Scelor,

The lorum was addressed. by eminent persons who are velerins in exporl secloz/business communily,
economisls and policy makers.

Statistical Review of Fxport Performance

Presenration by My, Subhashini Abeysinghe, Senior Fconomic Analyst. Verité Reseavch Pyt Lrd

Ms. Subhashini Abeysinghe
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Session 1: Agricullure & Kisheries
Speakers

Fruits and Vegetahles: Tea Spices

s, Fdfing Wt ey, Mokran Mferndss Ny, Fragad Mosfin
Jagres (Pui) Lid Heritage Teas Link Matural Prodwcts
liisheries

Ny, Roshan Fernando
Troptc Fisharies / Thes dgrs

Mevdevafor: Dy Anirg Ekanaypake
Past Chathman, The Ceaplon Chamber of Commercs
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Session 1 : Apriculture & Fisheries

Panel Discussion

Tl Lt 2 1
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Punclists: Fyom left (6 right: Mr. Fazal Mushin, Mys. Tndira Malbwvorte, Mr. Savada De Silva,
Chairmaun-Spice Counctl, Chairiiari, SAPPTA, Mr. Anres Juriaid, Dirvector Cecil Foods /Chiairman
LFVPPEA, Mr. Mohun Mendis & Mr. Roshan Fernando

Session 11 : Manulacluring & Services
Speakers

IT,."BT-'CI Hi Tech Industries Rubber products

D, Arul Sivagan aonathan Mr. Lalith Kahatapitiva Mr. Raman Eajagopalan
Hayleys Business Solutions EIE Lanka Fwt Lid CEAT-Eelatg Holditigs
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Session 11 Manufacturing & Services

Apparcl & Textile

al

BRNS

TRORICS *11) # -""r I '1'”- TURED t"-."lﬂ WHOLSTHS

iy

D R T —— )

Moderator: Dy, Sanzan Nelepami, Ny ¥obhan Liowrence,

Eracuttee Directar IFS Chatrah,
8K Lankadpparal Exporters’ dssoctation

Panelists: from lefi to vight, Mr. Raman Rujagopalun, Mr. Fayaz Hudah- Programme ead,
1CT Azericy of Sri Lanka (1CTA). Dr: Arud Sivagananathar:. Dv: Saman Kelegama.
Mr. Lalith Kahatapitiva, Mr Yohar Lawrence, Mr. Deshal De Mel, Senior Economist/Sirategic
Business Development, Hayleys Ple
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Session I[1 :Future Policy Directions

“Strateriring for Exports™

FPregapdatiom by N oderator @ Dy Indriaf i Coorraraswany

Nty Henmy Caider Divactat, Tokvs Ceameant Compatny (Lardia),
CED, T Comsulting Fermer Divestoy, Eeonomic dffais Divtston
Crrmmareal it Secretariat

“WHITHER EXPORTS |1 HIIE_-IEiS YEARS"

& wrunsam

Panelists: Mrs. Malika Samaravweera, Director Naliorial Council for Economic Developmernt (NCED),
Ministry of Finance & Plariring. Mr. R. Semasinghe, DG, Dept of [rade & lrrvestment Folicy Section,
Min. of Fivance & Flanning, Ms, Sujatha Weerakoon, Director General Svi Lanka Export Development
Boavd, Mr. W D. L. Gunaroine, Divecior General Depariment of Foxpor! Ageiculivee. Dr. Indrojit
Coomoraswamy, Mr. Hilmy Cader. Mr. P.D. Fernando. Former Direcior General of Commeres, Dr.
Sumiati Kelecamu, Dr. Anuru Elatiavake, Ms. Subashini Abevsinghe, Verité Reseurch 1Pvi. Lid

|
EASL Annuul Report & Accowmts 200{3/2014 X




Given below are the observalons made and policy recommendations Tha ¢ame v of the discussion
which Tixpotters believe will assist (he accelerating ol export growth of the counlry ir the coming live

years.
Focus Area Issues Recommendations lmplementing
ﬂg{‘,l'l L‘.y

1. DEMAND Unavailabiily ol [ * Redistribule underatilized and Minisiry of
INTERNATION suitable  large  land | undercultivated land. Plantations
ATTY T'OR tracts for commeteial Slreaznlille and ['ast track Ll?e Dcpartment of
AGRICULTURA (rpine releasce of land for Cult:vazion. Agricu’lure
L PRODLCTS e o * bnsure cfteerive utilisation of Departmen| off
UNFULFILLED Tack of Transparerey | prime yerieulture land owned by

and accourtabilily  m
alloca.ing scarce “end.
[nsianilican:.
investment  as  cxtent
available docs not make
Ir viable —justify the
Ol

Quidated practices and

wxderutilization ol
technology and
machmery

the Governmenl

* Intensilying awareness creition
iniziatives erongst farming,
groups.

» Turther encouragimg a=d
suporling prolected Agmcu’lure
(e.z. exemp. ancillary laxes
NBT ¢¢)

LxparL.
Ageicuture
Tand Reform
Commission
DIVINAGUM
A 'rogrammc

2. UPGRADL
PRODUCTS TO
ENTER NICHE
MARKETS

‘lhere 18 a siezdficant
lack of sustained hugh
qually plml and scod
muterial.

Protracted burcaucratic
red  w@pe s a
disiecentive o
imaoriation ol suitable
mawerial

[nsufficient availability
al appropriale
chesical end ferhlizer
Taxes nced 0 be
adcressec  across  1°¢
board end mot picce
meal.

» tacilitatc importat:on of Raw
Meterils by sunplifymg,
streamlinimg and  declering
procedures public’y Lo facihliue
legal and sale trade.

» Exemption from import duty is

neeared by the numbcr of otzer

levies imoosed on imporlalion
ol rew malerals ind achinesy
* National  program 1o be
mplementec on the importance

of producing safc food.

— Ministry of

Financc
Department
ol
Aariculturc/S
LEDB
T=lervention
oT
recotr-mendat
i0e3
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3. REGULATTONS
TO IMPROVE
COMI'EITTIVE
NESS

Labours iss.es

A scere resoucce anc
a high cost
Productivity 1s
conslrained by oul
dated Tabuw
regulations

A realistic cvaluation
of cos: agumnst

productivity and ski’ls

has 1o e addressed.

Relax  regulatiozs  where
females ¢annot worx at nighr,
Relax restrictions on ~umbgr
ol homrs lor a working week
Allowing a five day werking
week,

Dutatlec proposss =ave been
s-bmited by sectoral
Organizations azd studied by
the EFC.

limployess’
Federation ol
Ccylon
Mimistry  of
1 ahour
Ceylun
Chersber of
Cosunc:ce
Sre T.aka
Appare!
Lxporters’
Association
Jomt Apparcl
Ass0¢12.10n
lorum

Sl Lazka
Manvfacturer
5 &
Exporters ol
R._bbe:
Products
ST.ASSCOM

4. MPOLICY
DIRECTION &
IMPLEMENTAT
10N

The importance of
consultative proccsses
engaging  the  core
slekeho ders and
including. Exporters,

rom the poin. ol
Strazcgic thinking
towards ounnirg
TEVAITIPITE and

miplementing,

which 15 wvital to kick
stert progress has not
aeen sufliciently
recognized.

IT and Appacel are
the onk post 1990
scetors  which  hive
retaned relleeed
signilicait growth.
As  one ol the
Speagers said, in
ferms o2 csoorts, Sri
Tacka seems 0 ¢
doing the same thirg

repeatedly  expecling

Transparent Macro Policy and

Stabilicy  bringine  down
mflalon, inlerest rales  and
Ir4ImLIming P realistie

IPxchaage rate.

Inclusivity and Consullztion
wirh stake holcers prior 1o
ntroducing revising and
rnplermnenting regilazions.
Recognize tThe Private Sector as
Lhe drivers ol growth.

Ministzy of
Industry &
Commeree
Deparlmei
0. commerce
SLLEDB
Board of
Investment
Mimnistzy ol
TFinance
(Deparement
o2 Policy
Plarming)
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different resu'ls; thus,
we  hive [ailec.
Therctore, it is timcly
to think of changizg
the slralegy.,

The scemerio whieh
validzted the creatios
ol' 12¢ BOI anc the
EDB has caanged 1n
the Hese 30 years,

[Tas the
invesiments kept pace

vilue ol

Only a hendful of
NCW  COMPENICS  ErC
perlorming.
Investient
laciliiation
Poor.
Inscitutioral
framework is weak
Regulatary

[ramework is gotcated.

(emains

with  thosc  prior
20007
S, INVESTMENTS Reducec Loca.| Nced to look »cyoné lax|L S Lanoka
INTO EXPORI mvestmen.  mko - the meenuves Lo ereate an enablng Fxyorl
SECTOR Cxporl Secor envicon. Developmnent
coxntinzes. Fecus en Skills development Board

which 1s Teenology driven,
Monito: aml 101d accountable
to  performance  all  ncw
companics registered as
manu laclumny for Txporls.
Revarsp BOT 1o hecorre  [he
‘anc stop shop’ it wes supposcd
to be.

Txporlers reporied (ha.  1hey
ound that cuwitries ke 1lie
LAE and cven Lndia meke it
very casy to  cstablish  an

operalion, whilsl. the case of

star-up of a business 15 nol a
happy expevience.

The complete packags axd
facil'tics oftred K encoursge
Minulacturers 1o consider
relocating 1o Abu Dhadi, agzinst
the pillar ro post, .ack listre
exper:cace with the BOL

It waight be prodent nol Lo
restricl Tocul sales ex BOI
Compan:cs provided  the
rclovant taxes arc pad.

| Board of
Tnyestment

I Minisry ol
IFinance
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6. SKIT.TS
DEVELOPMEN
T

Tnscllicient  allenlion
is  paid Lo skills

development

Identify niche
sroducts

Identily Niche
mirkets

Example ot whar was
chicved by the EDB
in k¢ “80s wher Lhey
iﬂl(:[)llﬁ]gi)[]
er.repreneurial
activily in Apparel
und Diamond
Induslrics.

Relorms  in Cducation  —
encouraac  skills  development
tarough cxtracurr:cular
]‘)TO gl"'rl.f'.'lm Ch,

To 5z 1 Fne with the needs o

L2e econamy.
Larget the
students lo

less-acedomic
apprenlicesinp
activily in both  public  und
private sccrot.

Minsary ol
Iducation
Minssory  of
Higaer
TFducalion
Minisry ol
Ya.th
Atfairs  and
Skills
Developmenl
Minisiry ol
lndustry &
Comezcree

T. INSTITUTIONS

» bfficicnt professional

well=co=ordmnaled
export prozzotional
campaigns can assist
ncrcasc awarcncss
and 1mprove the nced
fo Toox Tor markel
dCCENS.

JAAF's campalgn of

‘Garmens without
2w’ has senl a srong
messiaye both within
and aulside Lhe
country al'Lae integrily
of Sri Lankan Gar=ens
ma-ufacture ¢rhos,

Lizewise the Ceylon

Charmber ol

Commerce has
cmbarked on a journcy
with t2¢ support of rhe
WTO/ITC Lo
“Improving the salety
and qualicy of  Sri
Lankan bruts and

Vegetables™
Strategic thiztking,
towards achievable

£OLs rarough macso
plazning  which has
quantifiasle  mapping

The slan needs to be insegrated,
Mappimg, should ke transparen.
and accessible perhaps on a
pud.ic portals of the BOL and
DR

The mstilulions st he held
accountable

Perhaps & target or performance
bascd teward syslerm withiz an
insticution o rotivile  public
eofticials ro go “xcyond the call
of duty’?
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o reoord waether the
programmes  mierlace
wihin the p.an.

8. PRODUCTION

TO HD
DEMAND
DRIVEN

Sn Tanka hius
products  but  these
need 10 hone 1o suil
COLSUMCT
preferences,

An example ol n
industry ol'Lhis naL.re
can be [landicrals,

Ioftery, tabric
waeaving ¢
A conscious ¢ Torl

need L0 be -made w
attention  to  dctail,
quality and finish
need 1o be addressed.

Velue rdded produc
development has Lo be consviner
drivea

Research m this conngction ¢as
ke addressed by The DB

Over the years there has beex
product development inilig.aves =
TCViEWw the stalins ol
accowrtability  and  ongoing
program evolving  Iror  1his
CRCICISC,

ST.TDB
report

lo

N METHODS

sarker, there 154
significant amount of
seuulatory  meatlers Lo
atlznd tu.

‘The informaton s
oftcn  sketchy and
rakes time 10 aceess.

[. lakes  a very
determined
catrepreacur te
un-avel tac
burceucracy and find
Aiw/her way lorward.

Y. PLUGGING Tnlgrmediale  prodacl T.ocalion an infrasimiclure may
IN1O ASIAN tade s (he [astes notl be sullicient.
SUPPLY growing component ol FIA’s will aertiatly address Uhe
CITAINS trade in Asia. cequiccment fo plug m. But
Security risks as well NTB*s al the Borcer will negale
as poor infrastrucsu-c Goverrment o Governme:|
aave constramed the [ ctforts which are  insidiousky
country o | implemented = Casc in point is
exploiting iLs Tndia,
geographice MRA’s weed 1o be sigmed
advantage, wzich then seals the loophales.
10. PROACTIVE Once an Lixporter has The loceign mission enlisis
INTERVENTIO identilied a  niche under ‘he supervision of the

Commercial At-aché,
appropriate local personnel 1o
reso.ve (he dealls and moa
time cffectve and  cost
cffect:-ve maance to finc tac
way (orward.

Exampes;  Korean  Trade
Mission,  Auswelian  Trade
Mission.
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The observations made and poelicy recommendations that were haghlighted at the forum were presented
Lo the reievant agencies and authorities. The expectation is that Stakeholders in the Tixport Secior
would be able to have extended dialogue with the related public and private sector Organizations
towards creating an cnabling cnviron for Bxporters to achicve their full potential

As a lollow=up activities, a preseniauon on the way lorward for the export sector, consequent (0 L
outcarre ol the Seminar on *Whither Txporls”, was made Lo the Secretary, Minisciry ol Industry &
Commerce by the Iixporiers Association ol Sri Lanka (EASL) in March 2014.

A posttive response reecrved from the Ministry wes a decision ro convene monthly meetings to be
camred hy Mr. Anura Smiwardena, Scerctary 1o the Minstry ol Tndustry &  Commerce wilh
represencatives of the TASL and the Chamber Steering Commilter, wrespeclive ol the existing
Exporrers Forumn, which was an encouraging development.

C) Websile
The sire has proved ro be an extremely usetul informarcior. tool. http:/ www.exporterssiilanka.net.

D) Publicity

Several Press releases and mlerviews were yiven by TTAST, o creale awareress ol developments and
issues in the Sector, and the [uture outlook. An EASL Brochure was issued Jor the LiIXPO 2012,

E) Membership

The Membership as at 31% March 2012 consisted ol 81 individual Txparter members and 10 Product
Associations. ‘The Anmual Mcembership Fee cffeetive 1 April 2013 is Rs 5000.00

k) Auditors and Annual Accounts

The Auditors o7 the Exporters Association of Sr1 Lanka for the peried 2012 2013 were Messts. KEMG
tord Rhodes Thornlor & Co, ‘The Audiled Accounts of the Associalion 1s attached.

(7)) Scereturiat

Lhe Cey.on Chamber of Commerce ¢ontinued to provide Scererarial Scrviees to the Association during
the period under Teview.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMITTEE

Sgd.
Manori Dissanayaka
For Secretary
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EXPORTERS’ ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA

FINANCE STATEMENTS
FOR TIIE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCIT 2014
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT
TO THE MERMBERS OF TIIE EXPORTERS" ARSOCIATION OF SRTT.ANK A

Report on the Finaocial Siabenenis

We have wudited the accospanying Bnanceal glalemants of The Exporters” Assoctalion of 80 Lanka, {“ce
Acsociation™ which comprge the stawucnis of financiai posibion as ab 31 Mach 2014, stascment of
comprehensive incams and retained camings and (he statzment of cash flow for the vear thes ended, ard notes,
comprisng a summare of significant accounting pobcies snd other explanatory information s=toul m e Tnaneial
slalements,

Freacupive Carmnites 7 Responeibility for sfe Mingrelal Satemanls

Mangeing Comnuttes 15 respondible for the proparaton md far presentation of these financial siatements in
acoordance with Sri Tanka Acsounting Stendard for Small snd Mudinm Sieod Enotics (“SLFRS for SMEz"1. This
respensibilily includes: desigming, 1mplementing aod manlzining internal control Telovent W B preparlion s
fair prescoration of tinancial statvmenls (et e fes Com marcrial misstatement, whether dus w fraod ar cooorn,
gzlocting and applving oppropriate acconnling policies; and naking accounting estimates that are reasonabls n the
CIrGumsianges.

Svope of drilie omd Basiy of Dednion

Chir rzsponaikilite iz 1o cxpress an cpimion on thewe [sngial sratements hased oo owr audic. We conducted our
audit in accordance with 5o Larka Aoditing Standurds. Thoss standards requere thar we plan end perform the
audit 4o chom repsonable assyrarce whether the financial slafements are Ve feam materal misstatenent

Ari audit itcludes cxmminmg, on a test basis, ¢videnes supporiing the amounts and Jiselosures @3 the finaneal
stateenents. An andic alsn includez assessing ibe scoounting policies used and significant estimates made by
managsment, a5 well as evaluating the overall Goancial slisment presentation

We have obtained sl the information and explandtions which 1o the best of our knowledge and beliel were
necessary for the puoposes of v awdil, Wo thersfone belicye that our andit prowvides o reascnabls basis for our
CPMIGH.

{hfraizn

In cur opinron, so fac as appears fnoen gor examinarian, the Assnciation maintained proper aceountng records far
(he wear ended 31 Manh 2014 aed e Goaocial stateocas give a tue aond faic view of the finencial postion of the
Association as ot 31 hWarch 2014 and of its financial pertormaoce aod s cash tlows for the vear then codeo 1
aceordancs S Larka Accronting Standard o Small and Medmm Sized Lafifies,

K.IL Wmam T0S FrE Suga POA DF Iupaeana FU
ESBE @ % ket aromidiz ad o randsrd T TAG Radlaw Fim WD P Hid% M. B dmaph RSN
e 1 LA re ek 51 ik ] emen Imem. Ko MR E kpvpsrke-p AT WHE DL Jearmuckre 208 STCEL Farws FOR
el xni ey, 1 SFAS ks bamd cazse wiia G UL Cararwearra &0 SCALGE Gaasaie A b BPLDLT Rowboges SUGe
PTEPRIG | sievadkeral 1. 0 B e e, * Princkuds - AEA Faves A IR, Sarmnailom, 48 Mramscarks o dish
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Hepuort an ather Legal and regolatory Requinements

These financial statermants also comply wilk the repiremens of Sectiom 1510l the Companies Act o 87 of

ZhT,
KPWLg

CHARTERTED ACOOUNTANTS
i Junc 201014
Colorihe




FXPORTES ARSCCLATION O SRT LANKA
STATEMENT OF FINAMCLAL TMSTTION

Asx wf 21 March, M4 M3
Murie Ha, Ra

Aszspts

Curreni msaels

||11,.';|','|;nr_lr' BATS E:._'U'.-F

Subscription receivalles 2 A0 15,000

Ciher recaivalilcs and prepayments 3 G371 21150

Trezonies cax retand 4 1007 307

Investments 5 1,085,643 4,361

Cosh und cash equivalents G L6930 402, 3D

Crurrenl aocouni wilh The l__'-re:,-|-.:||| Chamhee ot Commerce T JEdds 151, E25

Tl currenr asseis 1,261,972 D34 507

Total assets 1,201,972 034 597

Funds and liahilities

Funds

Aceprmnlated find 1,184 472 B56A05Y

Liabilities

Curreal linlililics

Subscsiption received in advance S0 -

Accresd sxpensesy B LA Th.An04

Fodul correal labililics TS0 Th 364

Total llahilitles 7Tl TH Shd

Total Tundds and Halvilitlea 1,261 972 934 597

I'ne financial siotements are fo be read in conjuoction with the related notes, which Farme an indegral pae of
ez financial starcmenes.

The Managing €ommitree is responsible for dic preparation ond presentation of these financial siatements.

Approved and signed for yi'ﬂd on behalf of the Mmaging Cosmumitte of The Exporters' Aszaciation of Sri Lanka;
|

/ ......

Razhan P. Daluweite L

- - E
Chairman i Second Viee Chairman
Fapeoriers Asswciation off 5ri Lanka Exporters' Aszociation of 5ri Lankn
& June 2014
o lasmbie




CXIMORTES' ASSOCIATION OF SR11LAaNKA

STATEMENT OF COMPERHENSIVE INCOIME AWD RETATRNED EARNINGS

For the pear ended 31 Mureh, 14 2013
MNoke s Hi.
I meumma:
Entrance focs - 2,00
Membersbip Subscription 445 003 1k D
Investment inseme B0, 086 85,747
Income reecived in corneetion with:
= Angal Gieeral Mecting F4E. =00 JGE
- Beminar on Whither expoart GELRENE
Weh adveatiseimnent - 25 LI
Tatal incoirme 1,755.5H6 41,787
Expenditore
Primling anid statinan 25,550 22,095
Seecredarial [ees 421 283 a0 654
Postope, tolephone, tax 5225 4,133
Expenzes incurred in eonnection swith:
- Anmunl Cienernl Mesting 264,054 251.234
- Bominar an Simplified VAT 4 500
= Sermingr on Whither sxpor AgE TE2 -
Audit fea 4. TG 58,702
s sbvisore ¢ harges 13,226 a7
Enrcmainment and refecshment = A
W i -.‘!I-I'||'|H|1||1|=|$f|i[:- ullhaa.n.:rir-liw1 L} S:l:'lﬁll'_l -l."‘[:ll.-ll-l
Wih sile maintanene 43 a4 567
Communication cost 20,00k L&, 000
Sundry expenses 0231 Tad
Total expenditure L3TIASY R12,854
Surplus before income tax eXpoise 263,729 118,953
Ircome lux expenses 10 {35,207 ARk
Surplus for the vear 32,439 127910
Acewinulated Taml al I,wgirtni_ug ol the vear 836,033 T2R 123
Avenmulated fund at end af the vear 1,154,472 f56,033

The financial sfatements ore to be coad i conjuctivn wilh the related notes, which foom an intezral parl of

these financial statements




EXFORTES' ASSOCIATION OF SR1 LANK A

CASIT FLOW STATEMENT
For the vear ended 31 March, 2014 i3
Rs. B
Cash flows from opecating activitics
Sucplus before income fax expense 338,720 28,0513
Ailiwsteeent far:
[nvestment income [ &6, 000 [R5, 787}
el cash flows before working capital chianges 172643 43,166
Adjustment for working canpital chunges
Crecreasefinerease) in inventory 2025 (2,550
{Inerease pieerease in subscription receivahlos (25 4000y U504
Diecrease/(increase) in arher receivahle (34,221) 13,516
i Docrease)finereuse in acerved expensas (6. 064) 1,064
Increese in subscriplivn recsived in advance £.000 {3,500)
Cash generated from operating activities 214383 60,76
Income Gax paid 2 [ 3, 50M0)
Withholding tax paid (B, 0264] ;
Net eash generated from operating activities 206,357 55, 9N
Cash Aows from invesling aclivities
Investment in Fixed deposils FTe1,282] 118,357
[rtciest imcome recerved E&, B4 70,053
Nt cash flows (used in)‘genernled Crom investing achvitics i TUE,186) 2Z7A10
Mer (desegscVinercase in cash and cash egquivalenls (475,831 Z54 406
{lash and cash equivalenes ot the beginning ul e wear Sad 105 264, B4
Cazh and cazh equivalents at the end af the year {Note A) ] 534215
Mk A
Analysis of eash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Fixed depnsits - J8G,20]
Suvings account 144030 | (P
Current account with The Cevlon Chamber of Commerce 18,446 151,825
5,07k a34.215

Tl NMinancial starcments are oo be read in conjunction with the reletesd nows, which loeme oo inegrul parl of

these financial statements.




EXPORTES® ASSOUCIATION OF SHI LANKA
MOTES TO THE FINANUIAL STATEMENTS
For the pear ended 31 Morch 2014

I, Accownling policies

1.1 Reporting eolily

Expurlecs” Assecmtion of s6 Lanka (Mthe Association™) is an Assnciptiom incorporsted woder the Companies Acl
Me 1Y of 1082 | and registered under the Companics Act Wo. 07 of 2007 a5 Guarniesd Limied Company and
dermeciled m S Lanka. The registerad offics & locared of ™o, 50, Nawam Mawatha, Colomba 02

The: objsats of The Assovialion ars W promots und protect the cammnn infercsms of The Members of the Association
who exnnrt producrs and services and lo enpnoe o aoy activity 23 may be neccesury or conductive tn the inrcrcs
of benefit of such cxporfess amd G poomee high stasdand of probity

1.2 Basis of preparation

{a] Statcoend of oompliance
The finanzial staternents have been prgancd in aceordanee with §¢ Fanka Accountng Standard G Small and
Me-dueen Sized Coiides (SLFRS for SMFs).

(b} Busis of preparation
Thoe fizancial starcments have been prepared on the mstorical cost lasis. No adjustments have heen made for
et alonary faclors in the financial staterments.

(¢} Functional and presentation currency

Thrze finuncial staternents arc gaesenied in Sel Lankan Bupees, wiich ig the Associaton’s fanctional curmEngy.

[} Llse of estimates sind _|'|l||g||||_'.nls

The preparation ol Goancial sietements m canfoomity with 8o Lanka Acoounting Staadan for Small and Medwm
Sianl Enties (SLFRS for SMES) reguires munupement to make fudmments, catimares and dssuroplions that alffegy
the spphication of accourming policies and reponed amounrs of peets, labilitcs, insome and expanzcs. Thg
ceTittates and aszociated assumptions are based on historical cagesivnge and varions ofher Getors that are belizved
to be reaseiable under Lhe circumstznces, the sesull uf which form he basis of meking the judemenl abour
ermyang valnes of assets and lisbililies that are net readily appanent fom other sources Actual results may differ

Mresmn fhiese cxlimales.

Tac csrirates snd vaderlying sssumplions are reviewed on an ongoicg busis. Revisions o AUCOUNLING esEmares
are recogrized i 1he period in which the estirales ane rovized if the revizion affects coly Uk finoneial vear or i
the genad of the revisien and fiine pertods i the revision arfeets both current and famre financial vears,

1.3 Signilicant sceounting policies

The accounsing policias sef aul below have been applicd consistemtly to all puriods presenced in thesy financial

statcrgiits,
Ceram comparative amounts in the financial staternenis have boen raclassifiesd 1o conform with e cumr=nc voar's

presentation,

fu) Tnventories

Invenzeries e shaled al the lower of cost and net realizahlc valus, Mel realizable value is the estimated salling
Frice m tha nidingry course of buzsiness less the sstimgied coses of completion md selling expenzes. The cost
inchedes expenditune incurred in aequinng the inventories and bringmg them 1o their exisring locateon and

CON 0N




FEXPORTES® ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCTAL STATEMENTS

Fuir .I',l'ila'_1w.-r endleed 3 Mureh X514

{k) Investments

Invearments in fixed deprsits are measuned at cost plus acomed interest.

(€] Cash and cash equivabents

Coagh and cash cquivalents comprise cash balances and =l deposits seith muaburity of e mooths or less from the
aauesition diate Qe ame subgecl o on iesignilcont sk of chonges in Qwar farr valoe, and ane used by the
Asgociabon oo memsgement of ity shorl-fecm commtments,

Cush flow stntement

Cash flow statement has been prepared wsing the indirect method.

{d] Liahilities pod provisions

Linkiliti#s are recopmzed 1o the Balance sheot when thore s & prosent obligalion as a resull of post evenls, the
st lement of which is coepected to result in an owtflome of resourzes embadving econormic benefils.

A provision §s recopnized if, as o result of a past event, the Assnciztton haz a prescit lepal ar construciive
cbligalion thal can be climeled reliably, sod it i probable tha an ourflow of esanomic benefits will be required

i seille the obliretion.

(&) Revenmue

Bowomns b5 roeogm sl (o fhe sstant el i 15 probable that the sconomic henefits will Qowe to the Assoslation amsxd
fe revenue can be reliobly measured on en accruel basis. Bovemoo i3 measued ot the fair value of the

considarabion received or recsivble,
Bovunue represents entmnce fee, membership subscription and cvent ingomes, which are recorded oo acerual hasis

Investment income on fixed deposits is recopnized nsing eflscrive iofsrest rale appleable for the perind.

[I] Expendimre

All sxpendinare inevrred in the operations of the buginess and in maintaining propemy, plant and equipment w3
arare alwTiciency bivs been charged wo revenne in arriving At the cucess G e wear,

(=2} Tuxstion

Tls Liahility for taxabion has been computed in socordaincs with fe Inland Revenue Act Mo, 10 of 2006 o s

amendments therato,

Taxation fir the corrent and provious perods o e extenl wnpaid is recognized as a Liability io the financial
stalements. Whim the amount of taxation already paid in regpect of cerent and prior periods exeeed the amont
due Tor those periods the excass bs rscognized wy un asact in the financinl statenents.

thy Events occarring alier the repocing date
All matenal post balance shest events have heen congiderad, diselosed and adjusted where applicahle.

(1) Commitments and confingcocics

Continguncis ore possible asses or obligntions that arisc from a pasr evenl and would be confirmed anly an the
CRCUTTENSE Of non-ovcurrence of uncertam futurs evonts, which an: beyond the Associatinn’s control
Cenvmitments and gontinpeot Labilitics are disclused an Noges to the finanzial staterments.
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FEXPMORTES ASSQCIATION OT SRI LANKA
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Ar ar 31 March, 14 2013
Ra. Ra,
I Swbscription imcome receivabhle
Acamyes Lukmonjes & Sons Lid 5,00 -
Freelanka Tranding Co, Lid SO0 -
Sri Lanka Dramimd Manotactices A ssociation 5,000 .
BATA Shoes Company of Coylan Dad F 000 -
[unds Internetzomad (Pvi)lid S.4H00 -
Rlichiard Teins Batural Foams Tud 5.0
Lindeen Conmmndities (T4 5,000 -
arl Lanky Association of Manutfactures & Bxporrs of Rubber Mroducts 5,000 -
Inelust=ial Clostliing 1.4 - S.000
Adumexpo 50000
Cerlon & Freign Troders Lid - 5000
b AN 15 A}
F  IOther receivables and peepay etz
E:\C;h:n::.'-\.."::. b nrna ir|l:1|-r|i:|_5 & |:|-;'\-5|_i_n5 web sile H},STJ 2]1 150
Serninar on Whither expon 25, (W) -
Annual Creneral Mecring 25,0000 =
i, 371 21,150
4  lneome tax Heceivable
Balanee at beginning of the vear 11,171 21,580
Inecme Tax pedd during the vear - 3,400
Prosvizion fon the year (27.261) 15,67
Orverfunder) provisivn For the previouse vear - 11,5604
Balance at cnd of rhe year 3907 31,1M
g Thvestments i
Fined Dhepasita - Matinnal Developneat Baok, - 304,561
Fixed Depesits - Watioeal Develupmend Bank 25,540 -
Fiaed Depesils - Mutionol Deyvelopment Bunk 2\, 143 -
Fixed Deposits - dational Develapment Bank 257,326 -
Fived Depngirs - Matiannl Developroent Bunk 14,114 -
Fized Dopoaics - Mational Davelopment Bank 151547 -
Fixed Deposits - Mabiowl Development Bank 280,777
1,095 53 304, %1
6 Coshoand eash egoivialeals
Fixed Depesits - Mational Development Bank - 186291
Savinps Accounl- Mational Savings Dink 15,730 16,080
16,3M) 402,590
T Currcnt account with The Ceylon Chamher of Comnnerce
All the receipls and payments of the Agsecistion are done through the corent accoums of The Ceylon
Chamber of Commaerce. Therafore the balanes ioflects he Associalion's cash and cash equivalents.
R Acerved cxpenses
'ax advisory sorvice 12,5400 23.504
Auvdit fees falk, CEALI 354100
T2,5M1 RS04




EXPORTES' ASSOCIATION OF SRI LANKA
NOTLS TO THE FINANCIAT, STATEMENTS

For tho penr ended 31 Marel, 2ipd 203
Rs. Hs.

9 Wrile off membership subscriplions

Ceyvlon & Farsign Traders Ted 3,000 -
Ranliva Cianment Industries Lid - 3,300
Cilihd Svredicmre — ol LA00

5,0 7M.
10 Income fux capeoscs
Frowision for the viar 29204 9,877
(Chver] funder provivion lor Lhe previouse yeur . - (11,368
WHT paid RO26 ___—.‘s'.'.-'j;t
35,29 L4

—_— e

11 Tmployee beoeliis
111 Thefined condriboylion plnn
Mo contribution have heen made w0 Bmployess’ Frovidemt Fuml and Lmplovess Trust Fund since the

Azzocietion had no cmployees during the year.

11.2 defined bepehit oblipation
Mo provision tor gramity has bean made since the Association hed no cmplovecs during the vear,

12 Numbher of emplovees
MNumber of employecs af the dzsosiation ag st 31 March 2004 is Wil (2003:Ni1)

13 Commilments
There were nn Crmomilments onlstamding ax st the reporing date.

14 Contingen| labililics
The Assaciation has na sgzifient linbilitics as a1 the reporting date

1= Litigations and claims
Uhere were no litigaciens or claims against the Association er as at the wparling dale.

16 Events necurving after the reporiing dute
There were 1 mulerinl events occurring afice the hulance sheer date which requite adjustments to ar

disclosure in the Financial Setamants,

17 Approval of financial stalemen|s
Mermbers o he menaging Committes arz cesponsible [or the preperation and preseninlion of these
financial starcments in sccondance wilk S Lanka Accounring Srandand for Smaller Entities (ST.FRS for
AW




